
 

 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY, WI 

   NOTICE OF VILLAGE BOARD MEETING  

 

 

DATE:   Monday, August 26, 2024 

TIME:  5:00pm 

LOCATION: Village Hall, Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers 

  515 W. Kimberly Ave. 

  Kimberly, WI 54136  
 

Notice is hereby given that a Village Board meeting will be held on Monday, August 26, 2024 at the 
Village Hall. This meeting is open to the public. 

 

1) Call to Order 

2) Roll Call 

3) Moment of Silent Reflection, Pledge of Allegiance 

4) President’s Remarks  

5) Approval of Minutes from the 08/19/2024 meeting 

6) Discussion on FVMPD Staffing Request  

7) Unfinished Business 

a) Resolution Number 10, Series of 2024 Approving Building Permit Fee Schedule 

8) New Business for Action or Consideration  

a) Temporary Outside Premise Extension for Timber Tap on 09/21/2024 

b) Payment #1 to Peters Concrete Company in the amount of $80,904.04 for the Sunset Park 

Splash Pad project 

c) Payment #2 to Peters Concrete Company in the amount of $146,644.04 for the Sunset Park 

Splash Pad project 

d) City of Appleton/Village of Kimberly Memorandum of Agreement for Weights and Measures 

Services 

e) Architectural Review for Blue at the Trail  

f) Site Plan Reviews 

i) Cheeky Doughnuts, 710 W. Kimberly Avenue 

ii) AllState Insurance, 1023 Truman Street 



9) Public Participation

10) Adjournment

Any person wishing to attend the meeting who because of their disability is unable to attend, is 
requested to contact the ADA Coordinator at 920-788-7500 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that 
reasonable accommodation may be made. 

Village Board 
Aug 26, 2024, 5:00 – 5:30 PM (America/Chicago) 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 549-515-933 

United States (Toll Free): 1 877 309 2073 
United States: +1 (646) 749-3129 

tel:+18773092073,,549515933
tel:+16467493129,,549515933


VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY  
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
08/19/2024  

A meeting of the Village Kimberly Board was called to order on Monday, August 19, 2024 at 
5:00pm in the Rick J. Hermus Council Chambers, 515 W. Kimberly Ave by Pro Tem 
Hammen.   

Board Present: Trustees Lee Hammen, Norb Karner, Mike Hruzek, Marcia Trentlage, 
Tom Gaffney and Dave Hietpas  

Board Excused: President Chuck Kuen 
Staff Present: Clerk-Treasurer Jennifer Weyenberg, Administrator/Public 

Works Director Danielle Block, Community Enrichment Director Holly 
Femal, Engineer Brad Werner and Judy Hebbe, a member of the media 

President’s Remarks 
None 

Approval of Minutes from the 08-12-2024 Meeting  
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to approve the Village Board 
minutes from 08-12-2024. Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board.  

Discussion on Updates to Building Permit Fee Schedule 
There was discussion about updating the building permit fee schedule to align with the 
expenses the Village would incur depending on the type of permit taken out.  The proposed 
changes would come back to the Board at an upcoming meeting in the form of a resolution 
for approval and then need to be published in the newspaper before they would take effect. 

Unfinished Business 
None  

New Business  
Install Used Motorized Overhead Doors in Streets/Parks Accessory Structure 
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to approve the installation of 
used motorized overhead doors in the Streets/Parks accessory structure by Freedom 
Overhead Doors and electrical services for the installation by MK Electrical. The total 
amount is not to exceed $5,400 and funded by the Municipal Garage expense account. 
Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board.  

No Parking Restriction on S. Maple Street and Installation of School Zone Speed Limit 
Signs  
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to approve a permanent no-
parking restriction along the west side of S. Maple St and the installation of two new School 
Zone Speed Limit signs located along First St and Kimberly Ave. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote of the board.    



2 
 

 
 
 
No Parking Restriction on Wilson Street 
Trustee Trentlage moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to approve a permanent 
no-parking restriction along the west side of Wilson St. Motion carried with a 5-1 vote with 
Trustee Karner opposed. 
 
Approve Bills & Claims for June and July 2024 
Trustee Hietpas moved, Trustee Karner seconded the motion to approve the bills and 
claims for June and July 2024.  Motion carried by unanimous vote of the board. 
 
Receive Minutes of Boards and Commissions 
Library Board minutes from 6/17/24, Water Commission minutes from 7/9/24 and Plan 
Commission minutes from 4/16/24 and 5/06/24 
There was no discussion or action taken on these items, the minutes will be filed as 
presented. 
 
Public Participation  
None  
  
Adjournment  
Trustee Karner moved, Trustee Gaffney seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion carried by 
unanimous vote at 5:26pm.   
  
  

                                                            
__________________________
Jennifer Weyenberg  
Clerk-Treasurer  

Dated 08/20/24  
Drafted by: ELZ  
Approved by Village Board _______________  
 



Village of Little Chute 
2025 Budget Change Request Form

2025 Department Request 
Department: __________________________________________________ 

Title of Request/Project: __________________________________________________ 

Fiscal Year Impact (one time or recurring): ______________________ 

Type of Request:      Personnel           Equipment           Programs  Other/Discontinuation

If “other” please explain: 

Account Number: __________________________ Amount: ______________________________ 

Explanation of Request: 

Comments on projected efficiencies/savings related to this request: 

CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE 



Projected offsets within your budget related to this request: 

How does this request align with the Village and/or Department Vision, Mission, or any adopted applicable plans? 

Other Comments: 



VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 
RESOLUTION NUMBER 10, SERIES OF 2024 

RESOLUTION APPROVING BUILDING PERMIT FEE SCHEDULE 

Whereas, the Village Board has a Building Code Ordinance which requires a person to 
obtain a building permit from the Village’s Building Inspector prior to erecting, enlarging, altering, 
moving, demolishing, razing, or breaking ground for construction of any building or structure, or 
any part thereof, within the Village. 

Whereas, the Building Code Ordinance requires an applicant for a building permit to pay 
a building permit fee, and that such fee shall be established by a fee schedule adopted by 
resolution of the Village Board. 

Whereas, the Building Permit Fee Schedule, presented with this Resolution, establishes 
the fees for the Village’s building permits, which are designed to recoup the Village’s costs 
associated with the review of building permits. 

Now Therefore, the Village of Kimberly hereby resolves as follows: 

1. The Building Permit Fee Schedule is approved as presented and may be modified by the
Village Board from time to time as evidenced in the Minutes of the Village Board Meeting
adopting this resolution.
2. The Village Clerk shall prepare a final Building Permit Fee Schedule consistent with the
Minutes of the Village Board Meeting adopting this Resolution and attach the final Building
Permit Fee Schedule to this Resolution.

Date introduced, approved and adopted: August 26, 2024 

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY 

____________________________________ 
Charles A. Kuen, Village President 

_______________________________________ 

Jennifer Weyenberg, Village Clerk 



Effective August xx, 2024
Code Section Fee Type Description 2024 Fee Proposed Fee Last Updated

Building Permits

207-36 HVAC- heating $25-$50 depending on BTUs $0.07 per sq. ft. ($125.00 min)
207-36 HVAC- air conditioning $15 plus $2/ton for condensing unit $150.00

Miscellaneous Replacements: including HVAC, Roof Top 
Units, etc. $150.00

207-46 Electrical Permit
$25 up to $1,000 in project cost.  Plus 

$1/$1000 or fraction of after $1,000.00 $0.10 per sq. ft. ($125.00 min)
Electrical Permit - Commercial Service Upgrade, Temporary & 
Permanent Service $250.00
Electrical Permit - Residential Service Upgrade, Temporary & 
Permanent Service $125.00

207-27 G Penalty-stormwater discharge Failure to disconnect clear water into sanitary $500.00 $500.00

Penalty -cumulative forfeiture
Cont'd failure to disconnect- per each 
inspector visit $500.00 $500.00

207-28 Plumbing Fee $30 base fee, plus $5/fixture $0.10 per sq. ft. ($125.00 min) 2020
Water Heaters $50.00

207 Residential Remodeling
$40 for first $15,000.  Add $1/$1000 or 

fraction of after $15,000.
$13.00 per thousand of estimated cost 

($125.00 min) plus mechanicals
Garage or Accessory Structure $40.00 $150.00
Shed or Accessory Structure (Less than 144 sf) $15.00 $50.00
Deck $15.00 $0.06 per sq. ft. ($125.00 min)
Fence Permit $15.00 $50.00
Siding Permit $20.00 $20.00
Pool/Hot Tub Permit - Inspection Required $10.00 $125.00
Sign Permit $25.00

Lighted $75.00
Lighted-Face Change Only $20.00

Unlighted $40.00

240-1C Driveway Permit $5.00 $125.00

207-10 Razing Permit $90 plus $ .12/per sq. ft. $150 plus $ .12/per sq. ft.
Moving a Building $125.00

207-12 Transfer of fill
$15 application permit plus $10 per 

truck
$15 application permit plus $10 per 

truck
196-6(A) Blasting Permit-Quarry $10/per blasting period $10/per blasting period
196-6(B) Gravel-crushing operations $10/per year $100/per year

Village of Kimberly
Fee Schedule 

Village of Kimberly Fee Schedule 1



Effective August xx, 2024
Code Section Fee Type Description 2024 Fee Proposed Fee Last Updated

Village of Kimberly
Fee Schedule 

295-4 Historic Structure/Site
295-8 Certificate of Appropriateness $100.00 $125.00

Certificate of Minor Change $50.00 $125.00

Building Construction Fees New Construction
207 Building Permit - New Construction Single Family Home $185.00 $0.15 per sq. ft. ($185.00 min)

Duplex Permit $370.00 $0.15 per sq. ft. ($370.00 min)
Each Garage $40.00 $0.15 per sq. ft. ($125.00 min)
State Seal $35.00 $40.00
Grade Fee $75.00 $500.00
Single Family Home  Park Impact Fee $500.00 $500.00
Duplex Park Impact Fee $1,000.00 $1,000.00
Single Family Village Sewer Fee* $800.00 $1,000.00
Duplex Village Sewer Fee* $950.00 $1,200.00

Call Street Department Heart of the Valley Sewer District Fee
*In addition to Heart of Valley Sewer District 
Fee

Commercial/Industrial Building Permit

207 Building Permits Multi-Family Housing $150 Base Fee, plus $50 each addl unit $0.18 per sq. ft ($175.00 min)

Commercial/Industrial 
$150 for 2000 sq.ft., $1.00 each addl 

100 sq. ft. $0.18 per sq. ft ($175.00 min)

Commercial/Industrial Remodeling
$40.00 Base Fee, plus $1.00 per $1,000 

of project value
$15.00 per thousand of estimated cost 

($175.00 min) plus mechanicals

Erosion Control and Stormwater Management

425 Erosion Control/Stormwater Management Fees Erosion Control Compliance and Management 
Fees calculated by square footage and 

duration of land disturbance.

Fees calculated by square footage and 
duration of land disturbance. ($250.00 

min)

Streets
430-5 Sidewalk Installation/Replacement Permit $0.00 $125.00
430-29 Work in the Right of Way Permit Varies.  $0, $15, multipliers of $15 Varies.  $0, $15, multipliers of $15

Culvert Permit $0.00 $125.00
430-29 Street Use Permit $25.00 $250.00
430-5 Sidewalk Installation/Replacement Permit $0.00 $125.00
430-29 Work in the Right of Way Permit Varies.  $0, $15, multipliers of $15 Varies.  $0, $15, multipliers of $15

Culvert Permit $0.00 $125.00
430-29 Street Use Permit $25.00 $250.00

Planning & Zoning
525 Site Plan Review

Commercial $300.00

Village of Kimberly Fee Schedule 2



Effective August xx, 2024
Code Section Fee Type Description 2024 Fee Proposed Fee Last Updated

Village of Kimberly
Fee Schedule 

Industrial $500.00
Zoning Permits

Addition or Remodel $100.00
Commercial $250.00

Industrial $300.00

525-46 Conditional Use Permit $25.00 $150.00
525-40 B. Planned Unit Development $25.00 $150.00

Certified Survey Map $50 + $5/dwelling $75.00
Plat (Subdivision)
   Preliminary Plat Review $50 + $5/dwelling $200 + $5/lot
   Final Plat Review $50 + $5/dwelling $100 + $5/lot
   Condominium Plat Review $300 + $5/unit
   Reapplication each (Preliminary & Final) $50.00 $50.00

525-126 E. Zoning Amendment, Rezoning $100.00 $100.00
525-129 F. Variance-Board of Appeals $120.00 $120.00

Village of Kimberly Fee Schedule 3



Village of Kimberly 
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Amended Premise Description for Timber Tap event 

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Jennifer Weyenberg, Village Clerk-Treasurer 
REPORT DATE:  August 26, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 

  No additional comments to this report   _____DLB_______________ 

  See additional comments attached  __________________________ 

EXPLANATION: 

Outdoor consumption of alcoholic beverages at our licensed establishments is not permitted 
without proper permits. Timber Tap owner Paul Driessen is hoping to have an Octoberfest-
themed event in the rear parking lot at 101 S. Birch Street. If the board approves, he can do this 
by amending his premise description on his “Class B” license for September 21, 2024 for the hours 
of the event. A copy of his Temporary Outside Premise Extension application is attached.  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the request for the Temporary Outside Premise Extension. 







Village of Kimberly 
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Application for Payment #1, to Peters Concrete Company, in 
the amount of $80,904.04 for the 2024 Sunset Park Splash Pad Project 
REPORT PREPARED BY:     Holly Femal, CED 

REPORT DATE:  8/26/24 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS: 

No additional comments to this report   _________________________

 See additional comments attached _____________________________ 

EXPLANATION:  
Application for Payment on Contract #1 issued for $80,904.04 for work completed through 6/18/2024. At 
time of submission demolition, earthwork, and underground utility installation has been substantially 
completed.  

Project progress continues with the anticipated “Open to the Public Date” in early September. 

IDENTIFIED FUNDING SOURCES PER CONTRACT AWARD: 
101-5700-913 Park Impact Fee Trust: $80,000.00
101-5700-912 Park Improvement Trust: $904.04

ATTACHMENTS: 
Peters Concrete Company Application for Payment on Contact #1 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:     
Staff recommends approval of Application for Payment #1 to Peters Concrete Company in the amount of 
$80,904.04 for the 2024 Sunset Park Splash Pad Project.   

DLB







Village of Kimberly 
REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Application for Payment #2, to Peters Concrete Company, in 
the amount of $146,644.04 for the 2024 Sunset Park Splash Pad Project 

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Holly Femal, CED 

REPORT DATE:  8/26/24 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW / COMMENTS: 

 No additional comments to this report   _________________________ 

 See additional comments attached _____________________________ 

EXPLANATION:  
Application for Payment on Contract #2 issued for $146,644.04 for work completed 6/18/2024 – 
8/20/2024. At time of submission concrete, fencing, and pad elements have been substantially completed. 

Project progress continues with fencing elements requiring completion, concrete work finishing touches, 
pad control panel calibration and completion of site restoration. 

IDENTIFIED FUNDING SOURCES PER CONTRACT AWARD: 
101-5700-912 Parks Improvement Trust: $106,949.71
101-5700-915 Room Tax Trust: $39,694.33

ATTACHMENTS: 
Peters Concrete Company Application for Payment on Contact #2 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:     
Staff recommends approval of Application for Payment #2 to Peters Concrete Company in the amount of 
$146,644.04 for the 2024 Sunset Park Splash Pad Project.   

DLB







 
Village of Kimberly 

REQUEST FOR BOARD CONSIDERATION 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Memorandum of Agreement Weights and Measures Services 

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Danielle Block, Administrator/Director of Public Works 
REPORT DATE:  August 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   _____DLB_______________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  __________________________ 
 
EXPLANATION:  
The Village of Kimberly has historically entered into a Memorandum of Agreement with the City 
of Appleton to participate in the Weights and Measures Consortium.  Participation in the 
Consortium allows the Village of Kimberly to comply with and provide services according to State 
Statute §98.04 and Municipal Code §476 Weights and Measures.   
 
Attached is a presentation provided by the City of Appleton illustrating the update to the daily 
rate and the overall Weights & Measures Program operation.  The updated Memorandum of 
Agreement is also attached. 
 
Staff has reviewed the information and recommends maintaining our participation in the 
consortium and entering into the Memorandum of Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve the City of Appleton | Village of Kimberly Memorandum of 
Agreement Weights and Measures Services valid for one year, with the option to renew for 
additional one-year periods upon written mutual agreement. 

 



_______________________________________________________ 
City of Appleton | Village of Kimberly 

Weights and Measures Services Memorandum of Agreement 
Page | 1 

City of Appleton | Village of Kimberly 
Memorandum of Agreement 

Weights and Measures Services 
 

 
 I.  THE PARTIES 
 
1.01 The City of Appleton, is a Wisconsin municipal corporation, doing business at 100 North 

Appleton Street, Appleton, Wisconsin (“Appleton”). 
 
1.02  The Village of Kimberly, is a Wisconsin municipal corporation, doing business at 515 West 

Kimberly Avenue, Kimberly, Wisconsin (“Municipality”). 
 

II.  THE RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, 
 
2.01  Appleton employs staff that are trained and qualified to provide the services and perform the 

duties of sealers of weights and measures in accordance with §§ 98.04(1) and 98.05, Wis. 
Stats. 

 
2.02 The Municipality does not have its own department of weights and measures and therefore 

is in need of such services in order to comply with § 98.04(1), Wis. Stats.  
 
2.03  In the interest of intermunicipal cooperation, Appleton is interested in offering weights and 

measures services to various municipalities provided it is economically feasible to do so. 
 
2.04 Appleton and the Municipality wish to enter into a mutually beneficial agreement, in 

accordance with § 66.0301, wherein Appleton provides weights and measures services to 
the Municipality. 

 
III.  THE AGREEMENT 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, 
 
3.01  The recitals are hereby made a part of the Agreement. 
 
3.02  Appleton agrees to furnish the Municipality with the services and perform duties of sealers 

of weights and measures pursuant to § 98.04, Wis. Stats. for the duration of this Agreement. 
 
3.03.1 The Municipality agrees to compensate Appleton as follows: 
 
3.03.2 The Municipality shall pay Appleton a fee of $3,850.00 and, in exchange, shall be provided 

up to seven (7) days of service.  A day shall consist of 8 hours inclusive of travel to and 
from Appleton, inspections, paperwork, and reasonable personal breaks. Payment under 
this provision shall be non-refundable and non-proratable in the event that fewer days of 
service are actually required by the Municipality.  The Municipality shall be billed 1/12 of the 
fee mentioned above per month.  Invoices will be issued on the first day of the month.  
Payment of the invoices shall be due within thirty (30) days and shall accumulate interest at 



_______________________________________________________ 
City of Appleton | Village of Kimberly 

Weights and Measures Services Memorandum of Agreement 
Page | 2 

1.5% per month for any unpaid balances.  In the event the Municipality fails to pay the 
amount previously billed, in its entirety, within sixty (60) days of delinquency, Appleton may 
discontinue providing services under this Agreement until full payment of all amounts due is 
received.  In addition, Appleton may require pre-payment of any remaining months, on a 
monthly basis, remaining under the contract. 

 
3.03.3 In the event that the Municipality requires service in excess of the amount agreed to herein, 

the Municipality shall compensate Appleton at the rate of $550.00 per each additional day of 
service provided.  The Municipality receiving the service under this paragraph, shall be 
billed in the same month that the service is provided.  Payment of said invoice shall be due 
within thirty (30) days of issuance of the invoice.  Terms as listed in Section 3.03.2 of this 
Agreement, relating to failure to pay invoices, shall apply to additional services provided 
pursuant to this paragraph. 

 
3.04 [Reserved.]   
 
3.05 Appleton is relying on several municipalities utilizing its weights and measures services in 

order to support the economic feasibility of this program and therefore reserves the right to 
cancel this Agreement if a sufficient number of municipalities fail to enter similar agreements 
with Appleton or withdraw from the program at some point in the future. 

 
3.06  [Reserved.] 
 
3.07  The Municipality agrees that the City of Appleton Sealer and Deputy Sealers of Weights and 

Measures shall have the full authority of, serve and act as agent of the Municipality to 
secure compliance with Ch. 98, Wis. Stats. and the Municipality’s weights and measures 
ordinances. 

 
3.08  The Municipality shall provide security and approval seals, letterhead and such other 

materials that shall bear the Municipality’s name or location to be used in the course of the 
weights and measures services.  Appleton shall provide equipment used in the course of 
testing. 

   
3.09 The Municipality shall not withhold payments to Appleton for any reason provided City is in 

compliance with all terms of this Agreement. 
 
3.10 This Agreement shall be valid for one (1) year commencing on date of execution. 
 
3.11 Parties have the option to renew the agreement for additional one (1)-year periods upon 

mutual written agreement of the parties. 
 
3.12 City of Appleton officers, officials, employees and agents shall have normally or regularly 

accepted insurance coverage provided by the City of Appleton and its insurance carrier(s). 
 
3.13 This Agreement terminates and replaces any and all previous agreements between the 

Parties for furnishing the services and duties of sealers of weights and measures pursuant 
to § 98.04, Wis. Stats. 

 
3.14 Nothing contained within this contract is intended to be a waiver or estoppel of the City or its 

insurer to rely upon the limitations, defenses, and immunities contained within Wisconsin 



_______________________________________________________ 
City of Appleton | Village of Kimberly 

Weights and Measures Services Memorandum of Agreement 
Page | 3 

law, including those contained within Wis. Stats. §§ 893.80, 895.52, and 345.05.  To the 
extent that indemnification is available and enforceable, the municipality or its insurer shall 
not be liable in indemnity or contribution for an amount greater than the limits of liability for 
municipal claims established by Wisconsin Law. 

 
3.15 This contract may be executed in several counterparts, either by original signature or 

verified electronic signature, each of which shall be deemed an original, but such 
counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same agreement.  The headings in 
this contract are inserted for convenience of reference only and shall not constitute a part 
hereof. 

 
3.16 Each of the Parties herein represents and warrants that the execution, delivery, and 

performance of this Contract has been duly authorized and signed by a person who meets 
statutory or other binding approval to sign on behalf that respective Party. 

 
IV.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 

 
4.01  In the event that any part of this Agreement is found to be illegal, it shall be stricken from the 

Agreement and the Agreement interpreted as is that clause did not exist. 
 

V.  INDEMNIFICATION CLAUSE 
 
5.01  The Municipality agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless Appleton and its 

officers, officials, employees and agents from and against any and all liability, loss, 
damage, expense or costs (including attorney fees) arising out of this agreement, 
caused in whole or in part by the Municipality, its officers, officials, employees, 
agents or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, except where caused by the sole 
negligence or willful misconduct of Appleton.  

 
 
 
 

SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE NEXT PAGE 



_______________________________________________________ 
City of Appleton | Village of Kimberly 

Weights and Measures Services Memorandum of Agreement 
Page | 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this instrument to be executed on the 
day and year of the last signature below. 

 
 

Village of Kimberly 
 
 
 
By: ________________________________  By: __________________________________ 
Printed Name: ________________________  Printed Name: _________________________ 
Title: ________________________________  Title: _________________________________ 
 
 
Approved as to form: 

 Provision has been made to pay the liability 
that will accrue under this contract 

   
                      
____________________________________ 
Printed Name: ________________________ 
Village Attorney 

 ______________________________________ 
Printed Name: __________________________ 
Village Treasurer/Other 

 
 
 

City of Appleton 
 
 

 
By: _______________________________ 
       Jacob A. Woodford, Mayor 

 By: _________________________________ 
       Kami Lynch, City Clerk 

 
 
Approved as to form: 

 Provision has been made to pay the liability 
that will accrue under this contract. 

   
   
__________________________________ 
Christopher R. Behrens, City Attorney 

 ____________________________________ 
Jeri A. Ohman, Finance Director 

City Law: A22‐0552 | 2024 Revisions dg 

 



2024 Kimberly 
W&M Program 
Review and Daily 
Rate Presentation

Eric Maggio
Health Operations 
Supervisor
8/1/2024



Village of Kimberly Program Review

Quarterly/Annual Reports

State Surveys

Supplies



2024 City of Appleton W&M Budget

Appleton Total
Consortium Contracts 2024 $      105,340.00 
License fees (Appleton) $        93,310.00 
Revenue Total 2024 $      198,650.00 
Expenses 2024 $      223,896.00 
Shortfall $       (25,246.00)
Revenue Shortfall % -13%



Striking a Balance: Ensuring 
Equitable Cost Sharing

• Appleton 13% budget deficit
• Consortium Partners Average 39% revenue 

surplus 



2024 Consortium 
Revenues/Expenses/
Surplus

2024 CONSORTIUM 

Consortium 
Municipality

Total Contract 
Days

Contract Cost 
($460 Per Day)

License 
Revenue

Revenue 
Surplus %

Ashwaubenon 60 $27,600.00 $49,372.00 44.10%

Berlin 13 $5,980.00 $7,701.00 22.35%

Fox Crossing 10 $4,600.00 $12,080.00 61.92%

Greenville 8 $3,680.00 $8,170.00 54.96%

Kaukauna 21 $9,660.00 $14,697.50 34.27%

Kimberly 6 $2,760.00 $3,912.50 29.46%

Little Chute 17 $7,820.00 $12,070.50 35.21%

Neenah 36 $16,560.00 $28,870.50 42.64%

New London 18 $8,280.00 $11,905.00 30.45%

Ripon 18 $8,280.00 $11,242.00 26.35%

Waupaca 22 $10,120.00 $19,409.00 47.86%



What are some factors that lead to this

W&M consortium 
billing support has 
increased

Outdated daily rate 
formula

Quest for budget 
neutrality and WI. 
§98.04 (1) compliance 

Fee schedule increases 
from 2022 (2023 billing 
year + 33%)



State of Wisconsin SS 98.04 (1)

• The municipality may enact ordinances that regulate weights and measures and 
that are not in conflict with this chapter or the rules of the department of 
agriculture, trade and consumer protection. The municipality may assess fees 
that do not exceed the actual cost of its weights and measures program.



Program expenses

Administrative 
time

Billing support City official time Misc. expenses



Daily Rate 
History
Current Daily Rate $460

Year Rate Year Rate Year Rate

2003 $384 2010 $413 2017 $420

2004 $384 2011 $414 2018 $414

2005 $384 2012 $406 2019 $435

2006 $403 2013 $411 2020 $435

2007 $419 2014 $412 2021 $426

2008 $434 2015 $412 2022 $446

2009 $426 2016 $421 2023 $446



State of Wisconsin Daily Rate

Daily Rate - $750.00 5.5 hour day No billing help



2025 Tiered Daily Rate

Tiered Daily Rate # of Days Rate
Tier 1 0-9 Days $550.00
Tier 2 10-23 Days $575.00
Tier 3 24+ $625.00



Village of Kimberly

Kimberly
Daily Rate $460.00
Annual Contract Days 6
Total Annual Cost $2,760.00
Total Revenue $3,912.50
Surplus $1,152.50
Surplus to Revenue % 29.46%



Village of Kimberly

NEW GROCERY STORE 2 GAS STATIONS SMALLEST CONSORTIUM 
PARTNER



Village of Kimberly

• Rate change + $90 per day (Tier 1)
• Contract days + 1 days
• Festival Foods (Sept. $1000+)

Kimberly
Tier 1 Rate $550.00
Annual Contract Days 7
Total Annual Cost $3,850.00
Total Revenue $4,802.50
Surplus $952.50
Surplus to Revenue % 19.8%



Village of Kimberly

Increased billing 
support

Compliance with 
SS 98.04 (1)

Increases to Daily 
Rate will always 
reflect surplus 

revenue %



Billing Support Timeline

PREPARATION OF THE 
INVOICES LATE 

OCTOBER

INVOICES DELIVERED 
EARLY NOVEMBER

PAYMENTS WILL BE 
RECEIVED BY KIMBERLY

BILLING QUESTIONS 
HANDLED BY APPLETON



Why Partner with Appleton Weights & Measures: 
Expertise, Innovation, and Commitment

Expertise and 
Leadership: 

DATCP Policy & 
Procedure Committee
WWMA board 
involvement (staff cycle 
through officer roles)

State-of-the-Art 
Equipment: 

Most advanced fuel 
station test measure in 
the state (15 years old)
Benefits of faster 
inspections for gas 
stations and 
consumers

Continuous 
Improvement: 

Commitment to 
ongoing enhancements
Secured grant money 
for equipment updates: 
• Wireless scanners
• Class 1 weight kit
• Farmers market/grocery 

weight kit

Advocacy and 
Support: 

Efforts to share revenue 
from state surveys
MOU with DATCP for 
WINWAM software 
funding ($2400 for the 
year)



Summary of Changes

Consortium 
Municipality

Total Contract 
Days

Contract Cost 
(Tier)

License 
Revenue Surplus

Revenue Surplus 
% Notes

Ashwaubenon 64 $40,000.00 $49,372.00 $9,372.00 19.0% Added 4 Days
Berlin 12 $6,900.00 $7,701.00 $801.00 10.4% Removed 1 Day

Fox Crossing 13 $9,775.00 $12,080.00 $2,305.00 19.1%
Added 3 Days, Reduced pump fees, base 
license

Greenville 10 $6,900.00 $8,170.00 $1,270.00 16.3% Added 2 Days, Reduced pump fees
Kaukauna 21 $12,075.00 $14,697.50 $2,622.50 17.8%
Kimberly 7 $3,850.00 $4,802.50 $952.50 19.8% Added 1 Day (Festival Foods)
Little Chute 17 $9,775.00 $12,070.50 $2,295.50 19.0%
Neenah 38 $23,750.00 $28,870.50 $5,120.50 17.7% Added 2 Days
New London 18 $10,350.00 $11,905.00 $1,555.00 13.1%
Ripon 17 $9,775.00 $11,242.00 $1,467.00 13.1% Removed 1 Day
Waupaca 25 $15,625.00 $19,409.00 $3,784.00 19.5% Added 3 Days



Transparency Appleton Total

Consortium Contracts 2024 $      105,340.00 

License fees (Appleton) $        93,310.00 

Revenue Total 2024 $      198,650.00 

Expenses 2024 $      223,896.00 

Shortfall $       (25,246.00)

Tierd Rate Contracts 2025 $      145,325.00 

License fees (Appleton) $        93,310.00 

Revenue Total 2025 $      238,635.00 

Expenses 2025* (Estimated) $      235,000.00 

Surplus $        3,685.00 

Surplus to Revenue % 2%



Thank you



 
Village of Kimberly 

Request for Board Consideration 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Architectural Review – Blue at the Trail – Ranch Plan (Tanha & 
Satori Trail) & 2-Story 2-Unit Plan (Satori Trail)   

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Danielle Block, Administrator/Director of Public Works     

REPORT DATE:  August 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   _______DLB_______________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 
 
 
EXPLANATION:  In the Planned Unit Development at Blue at the Trail, the developer has 
submitted unique and visually appealing plans for the ranch and 2-story 2-unit homes along 
Tanha & Satori Trail.  The 2-story 2-unit homes will be constructed along Satori Trail.  The Ranch 
Plan will be constructed along Tanha & Satori Trail.   
 
Enclosed with this staff update is the Plan Commission staff report, supporting materials and 
plans.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    The Plan Commission recommends approval of the submitted 
architectural plans. 

 



1 
 

 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Plan Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Site Plan Review – Blue at the Trail – Ranch Plan (Tanha & Satori Trail) & 2-Story 2-Unit Plan 
(Satori Trail)   

REPORT PREPARED BY: Danielle Block  

REPORT DATE: August 13, 2024 

 
EXPLANATION:  In the Planned Unit Development at Blue at the Trail, the developer has submitted unique and 
visually appealing plans for the ranch and 2-story 2-unit homes along Tanha & Satori Trail.  The 2-story 2-unit homes 
will be constructed along Satori Trail.  The Ranch Plan will be constructed along Tanha & Satori Trail.  See the site 
plan pages for unit locations. 
 
Ranch Home 

1. 1563 sf home. 
2. 590 sf attached garage. 
3. Slab on grade with first floor mechanical room. 
4. Unique design features. 

 
2-Story 2-Unit  

1. Side “A” total 1883 sf.  527 sf attached garage. 
2. Side “B” total 1912 sf.  527 sf attached garage. 
3. Slab on grade with first floor mechanical room. 
4. Unique design features. 

 
Aesthetic:  Both plans blend architectural lines and visual aspects of the large condo building including blending faux 
wood appearance to the exterior front doors, soffits and garage doors.  Similar hues of color. 

 
Staff has completed a review of the architectural components of the plans and notes the following related to the 
development:  
 

1. Planned Unit Development Designation, Plat & Covenants.   Required for Lot 1 and Lot 2 a Planned Unit 
Development.  The zoning ordinance provides the ability to consider and approve Planned Unit 
Development to encourage and promote environmental design, allowing greater freedom, imagination and 
flexibility in the development of land.  Setback standards need to be established.  Covenants/condominium 
declarations to be established.  Site grading and drainage plan required.  Plat required for the development. 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends architectural approval of the submitted plans. 

 







12X24 

LOUVER

12X24 

LOUVER

12X24 

LOUVER

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
U

N
IT

 #
2

2
A

 &
 #

1
1

A
 -

B
L

U
E

 A
T

T
H

E
 T

R
A

IL

U
N

IT
 #

2
2
A

 &
 #

1
1
A

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I 
5
4
1
3
7

B
R

Y
A

N
 K

A
S

T
E

R

D
.E

V
E

R
S

R
2

4
-2

9
4

-W

A
1

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

1/4" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"

LEFT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"

RIGHT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N
0

5
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

0
5

/2
3
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

B
I
D

 P
L
A

N
0

7
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

Building Site: #11A (351 Tanha Trail)  &  #22A (351 Satori Trail)



FOUNDATION INFORMATION

• HOUSE FOUNDATION

• GARAGE FOUNDATION

• PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)

• WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY-

MASON/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY

• FINAL WALL/POST FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH

DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR

• MASON TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE FOOTINGS PER

CODE AND SOIL CONDITIONS

• WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE

R.O. 3” BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT

• BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”CONT.

CONCRETE FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.

WALL INFORMATION

• HOUSE EXTERIOR

• HOUSE INTERIOR

• GARAGE

FLOOR SYSTEMS
• BASEMENT

• FIRST FLOOR

• STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15# DL.

• ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• 

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

• .

HEADERS
• STANDARD HEADER

• TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

• MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END

FOR ALL OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE)

2X6 WALLS=5 ½”, 2X4 WALLS =3 ½”

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION

WALLS/BRICK LEDGES

• GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING

ITEMS IN THE FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)

FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, 

SUMP PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT, 

WINDOWS,ETC.

• ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF

WINDOW WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL

CONTRACTOR

• DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED

REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI

UNIFORM DWELLING

• ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT

CABINET DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF

CABINETS, APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

• ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN

OTHERWISE

• STUDS @

10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR

13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE.(1.5" THICK)

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE/HEARTH

25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2 

• STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

• DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

10" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9'-4 1/2"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

FIRST FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2x10'S

HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR

OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

GARAGE AREA
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED

TO FLOOR DRAINS

KITCHEN
(LAYOUT IS CONCEPTUAL)

BEDROOM #2

BEDROOM #3

DINING

LNDRY

FOYER

GREAT ROOM

W.I.C

W.I.P

2
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

6
'-

0
 1

/2
"

2
3
'-

0
"

2
8
'-

0
"

6
0
'-

0
"

47'-1"

1
4
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

1
2
'-

6
"

1
1
'-

7
"

1
8
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"1

'-
1
1
 1

/2
"

6
0
'-

0
"

7
'-

0
 1

/2
"

22'-0 1/2" 5'-0" 7'-5 1/2" 11'-7" 1'-0"

47'-1"

5'-3 1/2"

2'-10"

LINEN

C
2
4
4
2

1
3
'-

6
 1

/2
"

60" x 36"

SHOWER

6
'-

1
"

5'-0"

5
'-

4
 1

/2
"

3'-4"
10'-2 1/2"

1
0
'-

8
"

9'-2 1/2"

1
2
'-

2
 1

/2
"

8
'-

7
"

4
'-

2
 1

/2
"

2
'-

1
"

2
'-

8
"

2
'-

4
"

2'-6" 2'-6"

3'-6" 3'-6"

3
'-

4
"

3'-4"5'-0"

2
'-

8
"

32"x60" T/S

8
'-

5
 1

/2
"

2
'-

8
"

3
'-

0
"

DESK

D W

2'-8"

6
'-

1
"

2
'-

4
"

7'-3 1/2"

6
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

4
'-

1
0
"

PW3654

(2) 11 7/8" LVL HDR. (EXTENDED)

PRIMARY 

BEDROOM
BATH

BATH

LINEN

W.I.C

3'-4"

W.I.C

2
'-

8
"

3'-0"

18'-0"x8'-0" OVH. DR.

5'-2"

5'-11 1/2"

3
'-

0
"

MECH. 

ROOM

2'-4"

12'-0 1/2" 5'-3 1/2" 5'-1" 23'-8" 1'-0"

COVERED PORCH

PW3648 PW3648

A3618 A3618

C
3
0
5
4
-2

CVR'D

PORCH

30" RANGE

D.W.

KING

2
'-

8
"

5'-3 1/2"

9'-2 1/2"

3
'-

1
0
 1

/2
"

1
2
'-

0
 1

/2
"

FULL

QUEEN

PW1854

C3054-2

1
6
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

6
'-

0
 1

/2
"

2'-4" 9'-0" 12'-4"

12'-0 1/2" 14'-8 1/2"

D.V. GAS FIREPLACE

NOTE:

FRAMING AT FIREPLACE TO MEET 

FIREPLACE MANUFACTURER SPECS. 

CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST

5'-0" 4'-9" 4'-11 1/2"

2
3
'-

8
 1

/2
"

21'-5 1/2"

3
'-

0
"

C
3
0
3
6

3'-0" 3'-0"

7'-7" 7'-0"

3'-0"

1
4
'-

2
 1

/2
"

6
'-

9
 1

/2
"

3
'-

0
"

1
6
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

1
1
'-

0
 1

/2
"

D
R
O

P
 Z

O
N

E
O

P
E
N

 B
E
N

C
H

H
O

O
K
S

STORAGE

COUNTER-
DEPTH REF

1
2
'-

2
"

4
'-

0
"

5
'-

1
1
"

3'-0 1/2" 8'-6" 3'-6"

3
'-

6
"

3
'-

6
"

3
'-

0
"

4
'-

5
 1

/2
"

3
'-

0
"

2'-0" 2'-0"

5'-11 1/2"

6" TRAY CLG.

6" TRAY CLG.

2
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

2'-0" 2'-0"

6
'-

0
 1

/2
"

12" OVERHANG

5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL ON 

COMMON WALLS & CEILING

1'-0"1'-0"

1
'-

0
"

2
'-

2
 1

/2
"

7
'-

2
"

2
'-

2
 1

/2
"

1
2
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

5
'-

0
 1

/2
"

C3054 C3054

6'-0 1/2" 6'-0" 2'-11 1/2" 2'-4"

12'-6"

9
'-

0
"

1
1
 1

/2
"

2
4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

3
'-

6
 1

/2
"

3
'-

8
 1

/2
"

GARAGE 

WALL ADJ. 

FOR FOAM

11'-0 1/4" 11'-0 1/4" 2'-6" 2'-6" 3'-9 1/2" 3'-8" 5'-9 1/2" 5'-9 1/2"

15'-0 1/2"

CANT'L ROOF TRUSSES

6" TRAY CLG.

9'-7 1/8" CLG

9'-1 1/8" CLG

9'-7 1/8" CLG

9'-1 1/8" CLG

9'-1 1/8" CLG

9'-7 1/8" CLG

(2) 2x10 BEAM

3'-0"

F.D. F.D.

C
3
0
5
4

C
3
0
5
4

12'-6 1/2"

2x4 GARAGE WALLS AT 9'-4 1/2"

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

5'-6"

2
'-

0
"

20 MIN RATED 

DOOR + FRAME 

20 MIN RATED 

DOOR + FRAME 

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

PD10883

(2) 11 7/8" LVL HDR.- EXTENDED ONE SIDE

(3) 9 1/4" LVL HDR.

TOP OF BEAM 

TO BE SET @ 

9'-1 1/8"

FURR OUT WALL

MIRCO/

PANTRY

C
3
0
3
6
-2

WINDOW HDR 

HGT @ 8'-9 3/4"

AW3024-2

(2) 9 1/4" LVL HDR.
*FASLE FRAME 6"

DROPPED BEAM

BELOW SOFFIT*

PF18" PF18"

IB-WSP36"

IB-WSP36" IB-WSP36"

IB-WSP48"

PF18"

IB-WSP48"

IB
-W

S
P
4
8
"

IB
-W

S
P
4
8
"

IB
-W

S
P
4
8
"

IB
-W

S
P
4
8
"

IB
-W

S
P
4
8
"

IB
-W

S
P
4
8
"

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A A

D D

D

WALL BRACING

INTERMITTENT BRACING

CONTINUOUS 

SHEATHING & 

EXTENDED HEADERS

FIGURE 321.25-A

W/PROPER HOLD 

DOWNS

A

CONTINUOUS SHEATHING

B

GYPSUM BRACING

C

D

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
U

N
IT

 #
2

2
A

 &
 #

1
1

A
 -

B
L

U
E

 A
T

T
H

E
 T

R
A

IL

U
N

IT
 #

2
2
A

 &
 #

1
1
A

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I 
5
4
1
3
7

B
R

Y
A

N
 K

A
S

T
E

R

D
.E

V
E

R
S

R
2

4
-2

9
4

-W

A
2

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

FIRST FLOOR AREA 1563 SF

TOTAL AREA 1563 SF

GARAGE FLOOR AREA 590 SF

1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
WALL HEIGHT: 9'-1 1/8"

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N
0

5
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

0
5

/2
3
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

B
I
D

 P
L
A

N
0

7
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

Center Mech Rm Door



LOCATION OF FIREPLACE FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE 

DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

VERIFY KITCHEN LOADS FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE 

DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR. 

8" DOWN

8
" 

D
O

W
N

2
8
'-

0
"

2
3
'-

0
"

9
'-

0
"

6
0
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

12'-6" 4'-10" 5'-0" 23'-8" 1'-0"

47'-0"

2
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

1
8
'-

0
"

1
1
'-

6
"

1
2
'-

6
"

1
5
'-

0
"

6
0
'-

0
"

22'-0" 5'-0" 7'-6" 11'-6" 1'-0"

47'-0"

5'-6"

1
6
'-

0
"

8
'-

0
"

11'-0" 11'-0"

3
'-

0
"

1
3
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED TO FLOOR DRAINS

6" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. (U.N.O.)

W/ CONCRETE FOOTINGS

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB 

UNEXCAVATED

UNEXC.
4" CONC. SLAB

10" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" W/4" 

INTERIOR SLAB LEDGE. SEE BOX SILL 

DETAIL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

10" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" W/4" 

INTERIOR SLAB LEDGE. SEE BOX SILL 

DETAIL FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

F.D. F.D.

TOP OF PORCH FOUNDATION 

FROST WALL PER CONTRACTOR

TOP OF PORCH FOUNDATION 

FROST WALL PER CONTRACTOR

4" CONC. SLAB

15'-3 1/2" 6'-2 1/2"

2
'-

0
"

5'-4"

1
'-

0
"

7
'-

0
"

FOUNDATION INFORMATION

• HOUSE FOUNDATION

• GARAGE FOUNDATION

• PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)

• WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY-

MASON/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY

• FINAL WALL/POST FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH

DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR

• MASON TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE FOOTINGS PER

CODE AND SOIL CONDITIONS

• WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE

R.O. 3” BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT

• BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”CONT.

CONCRETE FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.

WALL INFORMATION

• HOUSE EXTERIOR

• HOUSE INTERIOR

• GARAGE

FLOOR SYSTEMS
• BASEMENT

• FIRST FLOOR

• STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15# DL.

• ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• 

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

• .

HEADERS
• STANDARD HEADER

• TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

• MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END

FOR ALL OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE)

2X6 WALLS=5 ½”, 2X4 WALLS =3 ½”

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION

WALLS/BRICK LEDGES

• GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING

ITEMS IN THE FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)

FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, 

SUMP PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT, 

WINDOWS,ETC.

• ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF

WINDOW WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL

CONTRACTOR

• DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED

REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI

UNIFORM DWELLING

• ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT

CABINET DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF

CABINETS, APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

• ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN

OTHERWISE

• STUDS @

10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR

13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE.(1.5" THICK)

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE/HEARTH

25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2 

• STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

• DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

10" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9'-4 1/2"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

FIRST FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2x10'S

HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR

OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

4" INTERIOR LEDGESILL PLATE TO CANTILEVER 

1/2" BEYOND OUTSIDE OF 

FOUNDATION WALL TO 

COVER 1" FOUNDATION 

FOAM 

SIDING

7/16" OSB

HOUSE WRAP

2X6 @ 16" O/C

FULL INSULATION

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

1/2" DRYWALL

RIDGE VENT

ASPHALT SHINGLES

ROOF FELT

1/2" OSB W/ H-CLIPS

ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O/C

R-50 INSULATION

6 MIL. POLY

1/2" DRYWALL

1" FOAM (ADJ AS NEEDED

PER HEAT LOSS CALC)

DAMPPROOFING

10" CONCRETE POURED

WALL

ALUM. FASCIA/SOFFIT

2X6 SUBFASCIA

HEEL HEIGHT-SEE ROOF PLAN

CONCRETE FOOTING

GRADE VARIES

3'-0"

12

8

NOTE:

ROOF VENTING + 

HURRICANE 

CLIPS/TRUSS SCREWS 

PER CODE

9
'-

1
 1

/8
"

1" RIDGE INSULATION

4" CONCRETE SLAB

6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER

2" RIDGE INSULATION

2
'-

0
"

3'-0"

3'-0"

5.25/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

8/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

8/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

3
'-

0
"

3'-0"

8/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

8/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

4/12 PITCH

7" HEEL HEIGHT

1
'-

0
"

8/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

4/12 PITCH

4" HEEL HEIGHT

5.25/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

3
'-

0
"

1'-0"

1'-0"

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

A
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
U

N
IT

 #
2

2
A

 &
 #

1
1

A
 -

B
L

U
E

 A
T

T
H

E
 T

R
A

IL

U
N

IT
 #

2
2
A

 &
 #

1
1
A

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I 
5
4
1
3
7

B
R

Y
A

N
 K

A
S

T
E

R

D
.E

V
E

R
S

R
2

4
-2

9
4

-W

A
3

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

1/4" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION PLAN
WALL HEIGHT: 4'-0"

FIRST FLOOR AREA 1563 SF

TOTAL AREA 1563 SF

GARAGE FLOOR AREA 590 SF

1/2" = 1'-0"

BOX SILL DETAIL

1/4" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL WALL SECTION

1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N
0

5
/1

4
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

0
5

/2
3
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

0
7

/0
1
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

B
I
D

 P
L
A

N
0

7
/2

5
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P



#23

#21

#19

#16

#15

#25 #24

#22a

#22b

#20

#18

#14

#13b

#13a

#12

#8
#4

#11b

#11a

#7

#3

#9
#2

#6

#26

#1

#5

#17
#10

1F-1S
45' x 70'

1F-2S
46' x 40'

1F-2S
46' x 40'

1F-1S
45' x 70'

1F-1S
45' x 70'

2F-2S
62' x 54'

2F-2S
62' x 54'

2F-2S
62' x 54'

2F-2S
62' x 54'

2F-2S
62' x 54'

1F-2S
46' x 40'

3F-3S
40' x 80'

3F-3S
40' x 80'

3F-3S
40' x 80'

3F-3S
40' x 80'

4F-3S
40' x
108'

3F-3S
40' x 80'

3F-3S
40' x 80'

4F-3S,R
42' x
108'

4F-3S,R
42' x
108'

4F-3S,R
42' x 108'

4F-3S,R
42' x 108'

3F-3S

3F-3S
40' x 80'

MF-4S
OVER 2S
138' x 180'

MF-4S
OVER 2S
138' x 180'

MF-4S
OVER 2S

138' x 180'

MF-4S
OVER 2S
138' x 180'

40' x 80'

4F-3S
40' x
108'

W8

W5

W6

W7

W4

W3

W2

W1
38.08' x
54.04'

38.08' x
54.04'

38.08' x
54.04'

38.08' x
54.04'

38.08' x
54.04'

38.08' x
54.04'

38.08' x
54.04'

38.08' x
54.04'

M
cM

AH
O

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
14

45
 M

cM
AH

O
N

 D
R

IV
E 

 N
EE

N
AH

, W
I 5

49
56

M
ai

lin
g:

 P
.O

.B
O

X 
10

25
  N

EE
N

AH
, W

I 5
49

57
-1

02
5

PH
 9

20
.7

51
.4

20
0 

 F
X 

92
0.

75
1.

42
84

 M
C

M
G

R
P.

C
O

M

M
cM
A
H
O
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILSON   STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SATORI TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANHA TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAPERMILL RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERRA BLUE COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' WIDE MUNICIPAL  MULTIMODAL TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
7' WIDE  SIDEWALK/TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEWING CORRIDORS/GREENSPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
zlaabs, W:\PROJECTS\K0001\092100400\CADD\Civil3D\Figures-Exhibits\Cedars East map ZRL  3-02-2023.dwg, 11x17, Plot Date: 9/18/2023 8:56 AM, , W:\PROJECTS\K0001\092100400\CADD\Civil3D\Figures-Exhibits\Cedars East map ZRL  3-02-2023.dwg, 11x17, Plot Date: 9/18/2023 8:56 AM, W:\PROJECTS\K0001\092100400\CADD\Civil3D\Figures-Exhibits\Cedars East map ZRL  3-02-2023.dwg, 11x17, Plot Date: 9/18/2023 8:56 AM, , 11x17, Plot Date: 9/18/2023 8:56 AM, 11x17, Plot Date: 9/18/2023 8:56 AM, , Plot Date: 9/18/2023 8:56 AM, 9/18/2023 8:56 AM, , xrefs:########################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################################

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE - FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MCMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. CMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. MAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. AHON ASSOCIATES, INC. HON ASSOCIATES, INC. ON ASSOCIATES, INC. N ASSOCIATES, INC.  ASSOCIATES, INC. ASSOCIATES, INC. SSOCIATES, INC. SOCIATES, INC. OCIATES, INC. CIATES, INC. IATES, INC. ATES, INC. TES, INC. ES, INC. S, INC. , INC.  INC. INC. NC. C. . PROVIDES THIS DRAWING & DATA, ROVIDES THIS DRAWING & DATA, OVIDES THIS DRAWING & DATA, VIDES THIS DRAWING & DATA, IDES THIS DRAWING & DATA, DES THIS DRAWING & DATA, ES THIS DRAWING & DATA, S THIS DRAWING & DATA,  THIS DRAWING & DATA, THIS DRAWING & DATA, HIS DRAWING & DATA, IS DRAWING & DATA, S DRAWING & DATA,  DRAWING & DATA, DRAWING & DATA, RAWING & DATA, AWING & DATA, WING & DATA, ING & DATA, NG & DATA, G & DATA,  & DATA, & DATA,  DATA, DATA, ATA, TA, A, , REGARDLESS OF FORM; AS EGARDLESS OF FORM; AS GARDLESS OF FORM; AS ARDLESS OF FORM; AS RDLESS OF FORM; AS DLESS OF FORM; AS LESS OF FORM; AS ESS OF FORM; AS SS OF FORM; AS S OF FORM; AS  OF FORM; AS OF FORM; AS F FORM; AS  FORM; AS FORM; AS ORM; AS RM; AS M; AS ; AS  AS AS S INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. ALL NSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE. ALL STRUMENTS OF SERVICE. ALL TRUMENTS OF SERVICE. ALL RUMENTS OF SERVICE. ALL UMENTS OF SERVICE. ALL MENTS OF SERVICE. ALL ENTS OF SERVICE. ALL NTS OF SERVICE. ALL TS OF SERVICE. ALL S OF SERVICE. ALL  OF SERVICE. ALL OF SERVICE. ALL F SERVICE. ALL  SERVICE. ALL SERVICE. ALL ERVICE. ALL RVICE. ALL VICE. ALL ICE. ALL CE. ALL E. ALL . ALL  ALL ALL LL L RIGHTS INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE IGHTS INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE GHTS INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE HTS INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE TS INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE S INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE  INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE NCLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE CLUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE LUDING COPYRIGHTS ARE UDING COPYRIGHTS ARE DING COPYRIGHTS ARE ING COPYRIGHTS ARE NG COPYRIGHTS ARE G COPYRIGHTS ARE  COPYRIGHTS ARE COPYRIGHTS ARE OPYRIGHTS ARE PYRIGHTS ARE YRIGHTS ARE RIGHTS ARE IGHTS ARE GHTS ARE HTS ARE TS ARE S ARE  ARE ARE RE E RETAINED BY MCMAHON ETAINED BY MCMAHON TAINED BY MCMAHON AINED BY MCMAHON INED BY MCMAHON NED BY MCMAHON ED BY MCMAHON D BY MCMAHON  BY MCMAHON BY MCMAHON Y MCMAHON  MCMAHON MCMAHON CMAHON MAHON AHON HON ON N ASSOCIATES, INC. THE CLIENT SSOCIATES, INC. THE CLIENT SOCIATES, INC. THE CLIENT OCIATES, INC. THE CLIENT CIATES, INC. THE CLIENT IATES, INC. THE CLIENT ATES, INC. THE CLIENT TES, INC. THE CLIENT ES, INC. THE CLIENT S, INC. THE CLIENT , INC. THE CLIENT  INC. THE CLIENT INC. THE CLIENT NC. THE CLIENT C. THE CLIENT . THE CLIENT  THE CLIENT THE CLIENT HE CLIENT E CLIENT  CLIENT CLIENT LIENT IENT ENT NT T AND/OR RECIPIENT AGREES TO THE ND/OR RECIPIENT AGREES TO THE D/OR RECIPIENT AGREES TO THE /OR RECIPIENT AGREES TO THE OR RECIPIENT AGREES TO THE R RECIPIENT AGREES TO THE  RECIPIENT AGREES TO THE RECIPIENT AGREES TO THE ECIPIENT AGREES TO THE CIPIENT AGREES TO THE IPIENT AGREES TO THE PIENT AGREES TO THE IENT AGREES TO THE ENT AGREES TO THE NT AGREES TO THE T AGREES TO THE  AGREES TO THE AGREES TO THE GREES TO THE REES TO THE EES TO THE ES TO THE S TO THE  TO THE TO THE O THE  THE THE HE E FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY ULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY LEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY EST EXTENT PERMITTED BY ST EXTENT PERMITTED BY T EXTENT PERMITTED BY  EXTENT PERMITTED BY EXTENT PERMITTED BY XTENT PERMITTED BY TENT PERMITTED BY ENT PERMITTED BY NT PERMITTED BY T PERMITTED BY  PERMITTED BY PERMITTED BY ERMITTED BY RMITTED BY MITTED BY ITTED BY TTED BY TED BY ED BY D BY  BY BY Y LAW TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD AW TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD W TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD  TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD TO INDEMNIFY AND HOLD O INDEMNIFY AND HOLD  INDEMNIFY AND HOLD INDEMNIFY AND HOLD NDEMNIFY AND HOLD DEMNIFY AND HOLD EMNIFY AND HOLD MNIFY AND HOLD NIFY AND HOLD IFY AND HOLD FY AND HOLD Y AND HOLD  AND HOLD AND HOLD ND HOLD D HOLD  HOLD HOLD OLD LD D MCMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. CMAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. MAHON ASSOCIATES, INC. AHON ASSOCIATES, INC. HON ASSOCIATES, INC. ON ASSOCIATES, INC. N ASSOCIATES, INC.  ASSOCIATES, INC. ASSOCIATES, INC. SSOCIATES, INC. SOCIATES, INC. OCIATES, INC. CIATES, INC. IATES, INC. ATES, INC. TES, INC. ES, INC. S, INC. , INC.  INC. INC. NC. C. . HARMLESS FOR ANY REUSE OF OR ARMLESS FOR ANY REUSE OF OR RMLESS FOR ANY REUSE OF OR MLESS FOR ANY REUSE OF OR LESS FOR ANY REUSE OF OR ESS FOR ANY REUSE OF OR SS FOR ANY REUSE OF OR S FOR ANY REUSE OF OR  FOR ANY REUSE OF OR FOR ANY REUSE OF OR OR ANY REUSE OF OR R ANY REUSE OF OR  ANY REUSE OF OR ANY REUSE OF OR NY REUSE OF OR Y REUSE OF OR  REUSE OF OR REUSE OF OR EUSE OF OR USE OF OR SE OF OR E OF OR  OF OR OF OR F OR  OR OR R CHANGES MADE TO THE ORIGINAL HANGES MADE TO THE ORIGINAL ANGES MADE TO THE ORIGINAL NGES MADE TO THE ORIGINAL GES MADE TO THE ORIGINAL ES MADE TO THE ORIGINAL S MADE TO THE ORIGINAL  MADE TO THE ORIGINAL MADE TO THE ORIGINAL ADE TO THE ORIGINAL DE TO THE ORIGINAL E TO THE ORIGINAL  TO THE ORIGINAL TO THE ORIGINAL O THE ORIGINAL  THE ORIGINAL THE ORIGINAL HE ORIGINAL E ORIGINAL  ORIGINAL ORIGINAL RIGINAL IGINAL GINAL INAL NAL AL L DRAWING OR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR RAWING OR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR AWING OR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR WING OR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR ING OR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR NG OR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR G OR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR  OR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR OR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR R DATA WITHOUT PRIOR  DATA WITHOUT PRIOR DATA WITHOUT PRIOR ATA WITHOUT PRIOR TA WITHOUT PRIOR A WITHOUT PRIOR  WITHOUT PRIOR WITHOUT PRIOR ITHOUT PRIOR THOUT PRIOR HOUT PRIOR OUT PRIOR UT PRIOR T PRIOR  PRIOR PRIOR RIOR IOR OR R WRITTEN CONSENT BY MCMAHON RITTEN CONSENT BY MCMAHON ITTEN CONSENT BY MCMAHON TTEN CONSENT BY MCMAHON TEN CONSENT BY MCMAHON EN CONSENT BY MCMAHON N CONSENT BY MCMAHON  CONSENT BY MCMAHON CONSENT BY MCMAHON ONSENT BY MCMAHON NSENT BY MCMAHON SENT BY MCMAHON ENT BY MCMAHON NT BY MCMAHON T BY MCMAHON  BY MCMAHON BY MCMAHON Y MCMAHON  MCMAHON MCMAHON CMAHON MAHON AHON HON ON N ASSOCIATES, INC.				

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FEB. 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
K0001 092100400

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE BLUE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
V. OF KIMBERLY, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL SITE LAYOUT 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZRL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CWK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

Bryan Kaster
Line

Bryan Kaster
Line

Bryan Kaster
Line



 

 

 

 



  
  

 

  
  



PW2424 PW2424 PW2424

LOUVER

9 1/4"x24"

LOUVER

9 1/4"x24"

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

B
L

U
E

 A
T

 T
H

E
 T

R
A

IL
 U

N
IT

#
2

3
, 
#

1
9

, 
#

1
6

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
.
E

V
E

R
S

M
2

4
-3

0
6

-W

A
1

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

1/4" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"

LEFT ELEVATION

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N
0

5
/1

6
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

5
/2

4
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/1

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

7
/0

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/0

8
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
 F

I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

UNIT #23 (350 / 352 SATORI TRAIL),    UNIT #19 (362 / 364 SATORI TRAIL),    UNIT #16 (372 / 374 SATORI TRAIL)



LOUVER

9 1/4"x24"

8/12 PITCH

12" HEEL HEIGHT

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

8/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

8/12 PITCH

12" HEEL HEIGHT

1
0
/1

2
 P

IT
C
H

A
D

J.
 H

E
E
L
S

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

4/12 PITCH

11.5" HEEL HEIGHT

4/12 PITCH

11.5" HEEL HEIGHT

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

3/12 PITCH

4" HEEL HEIGHT

1'-0" OVERHANGS ON 

SHED DORMER

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

4/12 PITCH

11.5" HEEL HEIGHT

3/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

4/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

8/12 PITCH

12" HEEL HEIGHT

RAISED HEEL HEIGHTS

1'-0"

1
'-

6
"

1
'-

6
" 3
'-

6
"

4'-9 1/2"

1'-6"

1
'-

6
"

5
'-

7
"

1
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

1'-6"

1
'-

6
"

4
'-

6
"

1'-6"

1
'-

6
"

1'-6"

8'-9 1/2" 7'-6" 8'-9 1/2"

1
'-

6
"

3
'-

6
"

1'-6"

4'-9 1/2"

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

A
s
 i
n
d
ic

a
te

d
B

L
U

E
 A

T
 T

H
E

 T
R

A
IL

 U
N

IT

#
2

3
, 
#

1
9

, 
#

1
6

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
. 
E

V
E

R
S

M
2
4
-3

0
6
-W

A
2

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

1/4" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

1/4" = 1'-0"

RIGHT ELEVATION 1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N
0

5
/1

6
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

5
/2

4
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/1

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

7
/0

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/0

8
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
 F

I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E



UP

UP

GARAGE AREA
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED

TO FLOOR DRAIN

DINING

ENTRY

LIVING 

ROOM

W.I.P

32'-1"

10'-0" 22'-1"

32'-1"

2
8
'-

0
 1

/2
"

1
8
'-

0
"

4
8
'-

1
 1

/2
"

3'-0"

2
'-

6
"

3'-7"

8
'-

0
 1

/2
"

9
'-

1
0
"

1
0
'-

2
"

8
'-

1
1
"

6
'-

8
 1

/2
"

2
'-

4
 1

/2
"

1
3
'-

2
 1

/2
"

2'-4"

6'-9 1/2"

3'-0"

3
'-

1
 1

/2
"

7
'-

0
"

3
'-

1
"

21'-1 1/2" 4'-0" 6'-0 1/2"

R
A
N

G
E

18'-0"x8'-0" OVH. DR.

PW3642PW4842

11'-7 1/2" 11'-11" 8'-6 1/2"

PD10883

S
E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
R
 A

B
O

V
E

D
W

S
IN

K

TALL

CAB.

R
E
F
.

C
3
0
3
6

3
'-

0
"

3'-4" 6'-8" 1'-0" 10'-0 1/2" 10'-0 1/2" 1'-0"

18'-0"x8'-0" OVH. DR.

3'-7"

1
3
'-

2
 1

/2
"

2'-4"

6'-11"

3
'-

1
 1

/2
"

7
'-

0
"

3
'-

1
"

PD10883

4'-0"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

8
"

3'-0"

4
8
'-

1
 1

/2
"

1'-5"

DINING

5'-9"

PW3642PW4842PW3642

GARAGE AREA
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED

TO FLOOR DRAIN

4
'-

6
 1

/2
"

10'-6 1/2" 12'-11" 8'-6 1/2"

32'-0"

1
4
'-

6
"

9
'-

7
"

2
2
'-

0
 1

/2
"

2
4
'-

1
"

9'-11" 22'-1"

32'-0"

C
3
0
3
6

3'-4" 6'-7" 11'-0 1/2" 11'-0 1/2"

(2)-9 1/4" FLUSH 

LVL BEAM

AW3616 AW4816 AW3616

AW3616 AW3616AW4816

3'-8" 3'-7 1/2"

3
'-

8
"

3
'-

8
"

3'-8" 6'-0"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

2
0
" 

F
L
O

O
R
 T

R
U

S
S
E
S
 @

 1
6
" 

O
/C

2
0
" 

F
L
O

O
R
 T

R
U

S
S
E
S
 @

 1
6
" 

O
/C

2
0
" 

F
L
O

O
R
 T

R
U

S
S
E
S
 @

 1
6
" 

O
/C

2
0
" 

F
L
O

O
R
 T

R
U

S
S
E
S
 @

 1
6
" 

O
/C

5'-9 1/2"

5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

3'-0" P.O.

3
'-

8
"

3'-7 1/2"3'-8"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

3'-8" 6'-0"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

K
IT

C
H

E
N

(L
A
Y
O

U
T
 I

S
 C

O
N

C
E
P
T
U

A
L
)

R
A
N

G
E

D
W

S
IN

K

TALL

CAB.

R
E
F
.

21'-0 1/2" 4'-0" 6'-0 1/2"

3'-0" P.O.

C'VRD

PORCH

20 MIN RATED 

DOOR + FRAME

5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL ON 

COMMON WALLS & CEILING

20 MIN RATED 

DOOR + FRAME

5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL ON 

COMMON WALLS & CEILING

C
L
O

S
E
T

D
.V

. 
G

AS
 

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

D
.V

. 
G

AS
 

FI
R

EP
LA

C
E

FRAMING AT FIREPLACE TO MEET 

FIREPLACE MANUFACTURER 

SPECS. CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST

64'-3"

64'-3"

2
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

1
'-

1
"

2
x
6
 W

A
L
L

2"

2"

3'-0"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

9'-11"

3'-0"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

9'-11"

4" STEP TRAY CLG

P
.O

. 
-

8
' 
T
A
L
L

2'-1"

2
'-

8
"

4
'-

0
"

2
7
'-

1
 1

/2
"

4
'-

0
"

2'-1"

P
.O

. 
-

8
' 
T
A
L
L

2
'-

8
"

ELECTRICAL 
PANEL

ELECTRICAL 
PANEL

3'-0"

6X6 WRAPPED 

COLUMN (TYP)

C
3
0
3
6

9
'-

6
"

7
'-

2
 1

/2
"

2
'-

4
 1

/2
" 3
'-

0
"

FLOOR SYSTEM 

CANT'L 1'-0" TO 

SUPPORT 2ND 

FLOOR ABOVE

C'VRD

PORCH
(2)-2X10 BEAM

(2)-2X10 BEAM

1
9
'-

1
"

(3) 18" LVL PARTIALLY FLUSH HEADER (EXTENDED)

T/O HDR TO BE SET @ 9'-10 1/2 OFF OF FIRST FLOOR SUBFLOOR

9" RUN
18 RISERS

3
'-

8
"

2X4 BRG WALL9'-1 1/8" CLG HGT

8'-9 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-1 1/8"

TRAY CLG

DOWN FRAME 9'-1 

1/8" CLG TO CREATE 

4" TRAY CLG

1'-5 1/2"

DOWN FRAME CLG 

TO 8' CLG HGT

F.D. F.D.

1'-0"1'-0"

1
'-

0
"

T
R
6
0
1
8

S
H

L
V
S

14'-0" x 10'-0"

PATIO (NOT SHOWN)
14'-0" x 10'-0"

PATIO (NOT SHOWN)6'-11" WINDOW HDR HGT 

TO MATCH PATIO DOOR

(3)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

2X6 BRG WALL

TOP OF BEAM TO BE 

SET @ 9'-1 1/8"

DOWN FRAME CLG 

TO 8' CLG HGT

2X6 BRG WALL

F.D. F.D.

ENTRY

9'-1 1/8" CLG HGT

8'-9 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-1 1/8"

TRAY CLG

DOWN FRAME 9'-1 

1/8" CLG TO CREATE 

4" TRAY CLG

2X4 BRG WALL

LIVING 

ROOM

FRAMING AT FIREPLACE TO MEET 

FIREPLACE MANUFACTURER 

SPECS. CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST

4" STEP TRAY CLG

1'-0"

1'-0"

1
'-

0
"

W.I.P

4'-3 1/2"

4'-3 1/2"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

K
IT

C
H

E
N

(L
A
Y
O

U
T
 I

S
 C

O
N

C
E
P
T
U

A
L
)

9" RUN
18 RISERS

TOP OF BEAM TO BE 

SET @ 9'-1 1/8"

6X6 WRAPPED 

COLUMN (TYP)

FLOOR SYSTEM CANT'L 

1'-0" TO SUPPORT 2ND 

FLOOR ABOVE

SECOND FLR ABOVE

SECOND FLR ABOVE

(3)-20" FLUSH LVL BEAM

6'-11" WINDOW HDR HGT 

TO MATCH PATIO DOORPW3642

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

6
'-

0
"

1
7
'-

6
 1

/2
"

2
3
'-

6
 1

/2
"

2
3
'-

7
 1

/2
"

5
'-

0
"

1
8
'-

7
 1

/2
"

6'-3" 10'-4 1/2"

6'-2 1/2" 10'-3"

15'-7 1/2"

NOTE: ENGINEERING MAY BE NEEDED ON 

THIS HOME TO SATISFY THE WALL BRACING 

CODE (ALL FEES ARE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

CONTRACTOR OR HOMEWOWNER)

T
R
6
0
1
8

(2) 14" LVL PARTIALLY FLUSH HEADER (EXTENDED)

T/O HDR TO BE SET @ 9'-6 1/8" OFF OF FIRST FLOOR SUBFLOOR

EXTEND FLR TRUSSES 

TO FLUSH BEAM

2
'-

8
"

2'-1"

C
L
O

S
E
T

1"

D
R
O

P
 S

O
F
F
IT

D
R
O

P
 S

O
F
F
IT

(2
)-

9
 1

/4
" 

L
V
L
 H

D
R

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

(3)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

(3)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

(3)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

*6" MIN 

BRG REQ*

HOLIDAY 

STORAGE

HOLIDAY 

STORAGE

2'-1"

21'-1"

21'-1"

FOUNDATION INFORMATION

• HOUSE FOUNDATION

• GARAGE FOUNDATION

• PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)

• WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY-

MASON/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY

• FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

• MASON TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE FOOTINGS PER CODE 

AND SOIL CONDITIONS

• WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE R.O. 3”

BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT

• BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”CONT. CONCRETE 

FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.

WALL INFORMATION

• HOUSE EXTERIOR

• HOUSE INTERIOR

• GARAGE

FLOOR SYSTEMS
• BASEMENT

• FIRST FLOOR

• SECOND FLOOR

• STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15# DL.

• ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• 

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

• .
DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2 

• STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

• DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

HEADERS
• STANDARD HEADER

• TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

• MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL 

OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED 

OTHERWISE) 

2X6 WALLS=5 ½”, 2X4 WALLS =3 ½”

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS/BRICK 

LEDGES

• GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN THE 

FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)

FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, SUMP     

PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT WINDOWS,ETC.

• ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW 

WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

• DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED 

REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI 

UNIFORM DWELLING

• ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT CABINET 

DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS, 

APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

• ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE

• STUDS @

13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE (1.5" THICK)

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE HEARTH

10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE

25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

10" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9'-1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

20" FLOOR TRUSS @ 16" O.C.

FIRST FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S

HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR

OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
B

L
U

E
 A

T
 T

H
E

 T
R

A
IL

 U
N

IT

#
2

3
, 
#

1
9

, 
#

1
6

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
. 
E

V
E

R
S

M
2

4
-3

0
6

-W

A
3

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

SIDE "A" FIRST FLOOR AREA 770 SF

SIDE "A" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1112 SF

TOTAL AREA 1883 SF

SIDE "A" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

SIDE "B" FIRST FLOOR AREA 758 SF

SIDE "B" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1155 SF

TOTAL AREA 1912 SF

SIDE "B" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
WALL HEIGHT: 9'-1 1/8"

NOTE: ENGINEERING MAY BE NEEDED ON 

THIS HOME TO SATISFY THE WALL BRACING 

CODE (ALL FEES ARE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

CONTRACTOR OR HOMEWOWNER)

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N
0

5
/1

6
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

5
/2

4
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/1

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

7
/0

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/0

8
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
 F

I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E



DN

DN

DN

FOUNDATION INFORMATION

• HOUSE FOUNDATION

• GARAGE FOUNDATION

• PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)

• WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY-

MASON/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY

• FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

• MASON TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE FOOTINGS PER CODE 

AND SOIL CONDITIONS

• WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE R.O. 3”

BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT

• BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”CONT. CONCRETE 

FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.

WALL INFORMATION

• HOUSE EXTERIOR

• HOUSE INTERIOR

• GARAGE

FLOOR SYSTEMS
• BASEMENT

• FIRST FLOOR

• SECOND FLOOR

• STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15# DL.

• ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• 

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

• .
DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2 

• STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

• DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

HEADERS
• STANDARD HEADER

• TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

• MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL 

OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED 

OTHERWISE) 

2X6 WALLS=5 ½”, 2X4 WALLS =3 ½”

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS/BRICK 

LEDGES

• GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN THE 

FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)

FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, SUMP     

PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT WINDOWS,ETC.

• ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW 

WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

• DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED 

REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI 

UNIFORM DWELLING

• ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT CABINET 

DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS, 

APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

• ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE

• STUDS @

13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE (1.5" THICK)

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE HEARTH

10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE

25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

10" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9'-1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

20" FLOOR TRUSS @ 16" O.C.

FIRST FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S

HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR

OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

BATH

BEDROOM #2BEDROOM #3

PRIMARY 

BEDROOM

W.I.C.

FLEX

13'-11 1/2"

1
3
'-

7
 1

/2
"

1
3
'-

7
 1

/2
"

10'-0 1/2"10'-10"
3
'-

6
"

5
'-

4
"

10'-8"

7
'-

7
"

10'-11 1/2"

9
'-

3
"

3'-8" 3'-7 1/2"

2
'-

8
"

3
2
"x

6
0
" 

T
/S

BATH 2
'-

8
"

6
0
" 

x
 3

6
"

S
H

O
W

E
R

C3054 C3054

3'-8" 4'-11" 4'-11" 4'-11" 3'-8"

3'-9" 22'-1"

C2436

5'-0" 12'-3 1/2" 8'-6 1/2"

25'-10"

1
7
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

2
8
'-

0
 1

/2
"

4
7
'-

0
 1

/2
"

13'-11 1/2"

1
3
'-

2
 1

/2
" PRIMARY 

BEDROOM

4'-1 1/2" 12'-5"

BEDROOM #2

B
A
T
H

3
'-

6
"

BATH

6'-6 1/2"16'-2"9'-3 1/2"

32'-0"

14'-6 1/2"7'-6 1/2"9'-11"

2'-8"

6
0
" 

x
 3

6
"

S
H

O
W

E
R

5'-9"

8
'-

4
"

9
'-

5
"

W.I.C.

2
'-

4
"

2
'-

8
"

C3054-2

3'-0 1/2"4'-3"4'-3"3'-0"3'-9"3'-9 1/2"5'-0 1/2"4'-10 1/2"

58'-0"

3
'-

0
"

4
2
'-

0
 1

/2
"

2
'-

0
"

58'-0"

8
'-

0
"

2
'-

3
"

2
'-

3
"

1
5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

3'-8" 6'-0"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

3'-8" 3'-7 1/2"

3'-4"

3
'-

8
"

3
'-

8
"

3'-8" 6'-0"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

FLEX

2
'-

8
"

2
'-

8
"

2"

2'-1"

2'-1"

2'-8" 2'-8"

3'-4"7'-2 1/2" 3'-4" 6'-5"

2'-8"
9'-8"

6'-9 1/2"

3
'-

9
"

2'-4"

W.I.C.

3
'-

4
"

COUNTER

P
W

2
4
3
6

P
W

2
4
3
6

P
W

2
4
3
6

WH

F

2'-4"

2'-7"

W.I.C.

3'-4"

2
'-

6
"

2'-10 1/2"

2
'-

6
"

2'-10 1/2"

2
'-

6
"

5'-5 1/2" 2'-6"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

8
"

C
3
0
5
4

BEDROOM #3W.I.C.

2
0
'-

1
0
 1

/2
"

2
1
'-

2
"

4'-5 1/2"2'-8" P.O.

3'-4"

7
'-

3
 1

/2
"

6
'-

0
"

2'-8"

LNDRY

DESK
BOOK 

SHELF

6" TRAY CLG.

6" TRAY CLG.

1
4
'-

1
 1

/2
"

2
'-

8
"

2
'-

4
"

10'-0"

3
'-

6
"

3'-4"

WH F

6'-0"

DESKBOOK 

SHELF

2
'-

1
"

2'-8"2'-8"

1
3
'-

2
 1

/2
"

C3054 C3054C3054

C2436

PW2436(2)-PW2424 ABOVE

IN FALSE DORMER

4
7
'-

0
 1

/2
"

*TEMP GLASS*

11'-5 1/2"

C3054 C3054

PW3054 C3054C3054

(2)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

(2)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

1
5
'-

9
"

LINEN

3
" 

F
R
A
M

IN
G

 B
T
W

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

*
8
'-

0
" 

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

D
R
 H

G
T
*

C3054 PW3054 C3054

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

25'-10" 2" 32'-0"

7
'-

1
1
 3

/8
" 

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

D
R
 

H
G

T
 O

F
F
 O

F
 S

E
C
O

N
D

 

F
L
O

O
R
 S

U
B
F
L
R

*TEMP GLASS*

2
'-

8
"

2'-8"

L
IN

E
N

3
2
"x

6
0
" 

T
/S

LNDRY

D
R
Y
E
R

W
A
S
H

E
R

LINEN

9" RUN
18 RISERS

9" RUN
18 RISERS

HALF WALL

HALF WALL

14'-11 1/2"

LINEN

2'-10"

5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

7
'-

8
 1

/2
"

6
'-

9
"

7
'-

0
 1

/2
"

5
'-

1
"

6
'-

3
 1

/2
"

6
'-

9
"

5
'-

8
 1

/2
"

10'-1"

7'-3"

9
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

13'-7 1/2"

10'-0"

3
'-

8
"

3
'-

8
"

4
'-

2
"

9
'-

9
"

1
7
'-

0
"

1
3
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

2X6 BRG 

WALLS

W
A
S
H

E
R

D
R
Y
E
R

6'-5"

5
'-

0
"

6'-9 1/2"

NOTE: ENGINEERING MAY BE NEEDED ON 

THIS HOME TO SATISFY THE WALL BRACING 

CODE (ALL FEES ARE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

CONTRACTOR OR HOMEWOWNER)

(1)-PW2424 ABOVE

IN GABLE END

1
2
'-

0
"

6
'-

7
"

3'-1" 4'-2"

6
'-

1
 1

/2
"

6
'-

3
 1

/2
"

BENCH

7
'-

0
"

7'-0"

8
'-

2
 1

/2
"

8'-2 1/2"

SHELVES

9'-1 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-7 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-1 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-7 1/8" CLG HGT

T
O

W
E
L
 B

A
R
/

H
O

O
K
S

BATH

PRIMARY 

BEDROOM

W.I.C.

STORAGE

2
'-

8
"

3
2
"x

6
0
" 

T
/S

2
'-

8
"

2'-8"

C
O

U
N

T
E
R

P
W

2
4
3
6

P
W

2
4
3
6

P
W

2
4
3
6

WH

F

6
'-

0
"

2'-8"

LNDRY

6" TRAY CLG.

LINEN

9" RUN
18 RISERS

HALF WALL

LINEN

WASHER DRYER

2
'-

8
"

10'-0 1/2"

6
'-

9
"

9
'-

9
"

6'-5"

2
'-

8
"

7
'-

7
"

9'-8"

4'-3 1/2" 5'-4 1/2"

1
'-

0
 1

/2
"

STORAGE

C
3
0
5
4

10'-0"

WH F

6'-0"

2'-8"2'-8"

7
'-

0
 1

/2
"

2
'-

8
"

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
B

L
U

E
 A

T
 T

H
E

 T
R

A
IL

 U
N

IT

#
2

3
, 
#

1
9

, 
#

1
6

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
. 
E

V
E

R
S

M
2

4
-3

0
6

-W

A
4

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

SIDE "A" FIRST FLOOR AREA 770 SF

SIDE "A" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1112 SF

TOTAL AREA 1883 SF

SIDE "A" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

SIDE "B" FIRST FLOOR AREA 758 SF

SIDE "B" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1155 SF

TOTAL AREA 1912 SF

SIDE "B" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
WALL HEIGHT: 9'-1 1/8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE "A" OPTIONAL LNDRY/STORAGE
WALL HEIGHT: 9'-1 1/8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE "B" OPTIONAL STORAGE
WALL HEIGHT: 9'-1 1/8"

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N
0

5
/1

6
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

5
/2

4
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/1

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

7
/0

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/0

8
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
 F

I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E



FOUNDATION INFORMATION

• HOUSE FOUNDATION

• GARAGE FOUNDATION

• PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)

• WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY-

MASON/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY

• FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

• MASON TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE FOOTINGS PER CODE 

AND SOIL CONDITIONS

• WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE R.O. 3”

BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT

• BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”CONT. CONCRETE 

FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.

WALL INFORMATION

• HOUSE EXTERIOR

• HOUSE INTERIOR

• GARAGE

FLOOR SYSTEMS
• BASEMENT

• FIRST FLOOR

• SECOND FLOOR

• STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15# DL.

• ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• 

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

• .
DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2 

• STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

• DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

HEADERS
• STANDARD HEADER

• TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

• MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL 

OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED 

OTHERWISE) 

2X6 WALLS=5 ½”, 2X4 WALLS =3 ½”

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS/BRICK 

LEDGES

• GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN THE 

FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)

FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, SUMP     

PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT WINDOWS,ETC.

• ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW 

WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

• DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED 

REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI 

UNIFORM DWELLING

• ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT CABINET 

DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS, 

APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

• ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE

• STUDS @

13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE (1.5" THICK)

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE HEARTH

10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE

25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

10" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9'-1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

20" FLOOR TRUSS @ 16" O.C.

FIRST FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S

HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR

OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

LOCATION OF FIREPLACE FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE 

DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

VERIFY KITCHEN LOADS FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE DETERMINED 

BY CONTRACTOR. 

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED TO FLOOR DRAIN

6" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. (U.N.O.)

W/ CONCRETE FOOTINGS

HOLD FRAMING 

BACK 1"

F.D. F.D.

F.D. F.D.

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED TO FLOOR DRAIN

6" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. (U.N.O.)

W/ CONCRETE FOOTINGS

VERIFY KITCHEN LOADS FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE DETERMINED 

BY CONTRACTOR. 

LOCATION OF FIREPLACE FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE 

DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

10" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 

4'-0" W/ 4" INTERIOR SLAB 

LEDGE. SEE BOX SILL DETAIL 

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB UNEXCAVATED

4" CONCRETE SLAB

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB

10" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 

4'-0" W/ 4" INTERIOR SLAB 

LEDGE. SEE BOX SILL DETAIL 

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

DOWN 8"

DOWN 8"

D
O

W
N

 8
"

D
O

W
N

 8
"

6'-2 1/2" 10'-5" 14'-5 1/2" 1'-8" 31'-5"

6'-2 1/2" 32'-2 1/2" 25'-9"
6
'-

0
"

6
"

7
'-

5
 3

/4
"

6
"

1
3
'-

6
 1

/4
"

2
7
'-

0
"

64'-2"

32'-0" 32'-2"

2
4
'-

0
"

2
2
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

4
8
'-

0
"

10'-0" 1'-0" 20'-0" 1'-0" 10'-2" 22'-0"

1
'-

0
"

1
4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

2
8
'-

0
"

4
7
'-

0
"

1'-10 1/2" 18'-3" 1'-10 1/2"

64'-2"

10 1/2" 18'-3" 10 1/2"

9
"

3
'-

3
"

1
0
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

1
3
'-

0
"

9
"

3
'-

3
"

1
1
'-

0
"

1
5
'-

0
"

1
4
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

21'-0"

7
'-

0
"

5
'-

0
"

21'-6"

4
'-

0
"

TOP OF PORCH FOUNDATION 

FROST WALL PER CONTRACTOR
TOP OF PORCH FOUNDATION 

FROST WALL PER CONTRACTOR

3
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

6
"

4
'-

0
 1

/4
"

13'-11 1/2" 2'-8"

1
6
" 

x
 8

" 
F
O

O
T
IN

G

FOOTINGS TO SUPPORT 

POINT LOAD FROM ABOVE

5
'-

0
"

6
"

7
'-

5
 3

/4
"

6
"

1
3
'-

6
 1

/4
"

10'-3" 15'-6"

2'-8" 15'-6"

6
"

3
'-

5
 1

/2
"

6
"

4
'-

0
 1

/4
"

4'-3"

4'-3 1/2"

4" INTERIOR LEDGESILL PLATE TO CANTILEVER 

1/2" BEYOND OUTSIDE OF 

FOUNDATION WALL TO 

COVER 1" FOUNDATION 

FOAM 

SIDING

7/16" OSB

HOUSE WRAP

2X6 @ 16" O/C

FULL INSULATION

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

1/2" DRYWALL

ALUM. FASCIA/SOFFIT

2X6 SUBFASCIA

HEEL HEIGHT-SEE ROOF PLAN

GRAVEL FILL

SILL SEAL

2X6 TREATED SILL PLATE

SIDING

7/16" OSB

HOUSE WRAP

2X6 @ 16" O/C

FULL INSULATION

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

1/2" DRYWALL

RIDGE VENT

ASPHALT SHINGLES

ROOF FELT

1/2" OSB W/ H-CLIPS

ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O/C

R-50 INSULATION

6 MIL. POLY

5/8" DRYWALL

3/4" T&G OSB

20" FLOOR TRUSS @ 19.2" O/C

5/8" GWB

SPRAY FOAM 

INSULATION

1'-6"
NOTE:

ROOF VENTING + 

HURRICANE 

CLIPS/TRUSS SCREWS 

PER CODE

9
'-

1
 1

/8
"

9
'-

1
 1

/8
"

4" CONCRETE SLAB

6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER

2" RIDGE INSULATION

1" FOAM (ADJ AS NEEDED

PER HEAT LOSS CALC)

DAMPPROOFING

10" CONCRETE POURED

WALL

CONCRETE FOOTING

GRADE VARIES

4
'-

0
"

1" RIDGE INSULATION

12

8

2X6 STUD WALL

7/16" OSB

5/8" GYP. BD. UNIT SIDE

5 1/2" R19 INSUL. 

W/VAPOR BARRIER

FLOOR TRUSSES

(SIZE & SPACING PER PLAN)

2X6 STUD WALL

7/16" OSB

5/8" GYP. BD. UNIT SIDE

5 1/2" R19 INSUL. 

W/VAPOR BARRIER

2" AIR SPACE

2" AIR SPACE

POURED FOOTINGS

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

A
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
B

L
U

E
 A

T
 T

H
E

 T
R

A
IL

 U
N

IT

#
2

3
, 
#

1
9

, 
#

1
6

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
. 
E

V
E

R
S

M
2

4
-3

0
6

-W

A
5

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

SIDE "A" FIRST FLOOR AREA 770 SF

SIDE "A" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1112 SF

TOTAL AREA 1883 SF

SIDE "A" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

SIDE "B" FIRST FLOOR AREA 758 SF

SIDE "B" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1155 SF

TOTAL AREA 1912 SF

SIDE "B" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

1/4" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION PLAN
WALL HEIGHT: 4'-0"

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 P

L
A

N
0

5
/1

6
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

5
/2

4
/2

0
2
4

C
J
P

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/1

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

6
/2

6
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
0

7
/0

2
/2

0
2
4

M
C

T

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/0

8
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

R
E

V
 F

I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

1/2" = 1'-0"

BOX SILL DETAIL

1/4" = 1'-0"

WALL SECTION

1/4" = 1'-0"

PARTY WALL DETAIL



PW2424PW2424PW2424

LOUVER

9 1/4"x24"

LOUVER

9 1/4"x24"

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0
"

B
L

U
E

 A
T

 T
H

E
 T

R
A

IL
 U

N
IT

#
2

1
, 
#

1
5

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
.
E

V
E

R
S

M
2

4
-3

0
7

-W

A
1

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

1/4" = 1'-0"

FRONT ELEVATION

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

1/4" = 1'-0"

LEFT ELEVATION

¦bL¢ Імр όоул κ оун {!¢hwL ¢w!L[ύΣ      ¦bL¢ Інм όорс κ ору {!¢hwL ¢w!L[ύ



8/12 PITCH

12" HEEL HEIGHT

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

8/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

8/12 PITCH

12" HEEL HEIGHT

1
0
/1

2
 P

IT
C
H

A
D

J. H
E
E
L
S

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

4/12 PITCH

11.5" HEEL HEIGHT

4/12 PITCH

11.5" HEEL HEIGHT

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

3/12 PITCH

4" HEEL HEIGHT

1'-0" OVERHANGS ON 

SHED DORMER

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

10/12 PITCH

ADJ. HEELS

4/12 PITCH

11.5" HEEL HEIGHT

3/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

4/12 PITCH

RAISED HEEL

8/12 PITCH

12" HEEL HEIGHT

RAISED HEEL HEIGHTS

1'-0"

1
'-

6
"

1
'-

6
"3
'-

6
"

4'-9 1/2"

1'-6"

1
'-

6
"

5
'-

7
"

1
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

1'-6"

1
'-

6
"

4
'-

6
"

1'-6"

1
'-

6
"

1'-6"

8'-9 1/2"7'-6"8'-9 1/2"

1
'-

6
"

3
'-

6
"

1'-6"

4'-9 1/2"

LOUVER

9 1/4"x24"

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

A
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
B

L
U

E
 A

T
 T

H
E

 T
R

A
IL

 U
N

IT

#
2

1
, 
#

1
5

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
. 
E

V
E

R
S

M
2

4
-3

0
7

-W

A
2

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

1/4" = 1'-0"

REAR ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"

ROOF PLAN

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

1/4" = 1'-0"

RIGHT ELEVATION



UP

UP

GARAGE AREA
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED

TO FLOOR DRAIN

DINING

ENTRY

LIVING 

ROOM

W.I.P

32'-1"

10'-0"22'-1"

32'-1"

2
8
'-

0
 1

/2
"

1
8
'-

0
"

4
8
'-

1
 1

/2
"

3'-0"

2
'-

6
"

3'-7"

8
'-

0
 1

/2
"

9
'-

1
0
"

1
0
'-

2
"

8
'-

1
1
"

6
'-

8
 1

/2
"

2
'-

4
 1

/2
"

1
3
'-

2
 1

/2
"

2'-4"

6'-9 1/2"

3'-0"

3
'-

1
 1

/2
"

7
'-

0
"

3
'-

1
"

21'-1 1/2"4'-0"6'-0 1/2"

R
A
N

G
E

18'-0"x8'-0" OVH. DR.

PW3642 PW4842

11'-7 1/2"11'-11"8'-6 1/2"

PD10883

S
E
C
O

N
D

 F
L
R
 A

B
O

V
E

D
W

S
IN

K

TALL

CAB.

R
E
F
.

C
3
0
3
6

3
'-

0
"

3'-4"6'-8"1'-0"10'-0 1/2"10'-0 1/2"1'-0"

18'-0"x8'-0" OVH. DR.

3'-7"

1
3
'-

2
 1

/2
"

2'-4"
6'-11"

3
'-

1
 1

/2
"

7
'-

0
"

3
'-

1
"

PD10883

4'-0"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

8
"

3'-0"

4
8
'-

1
 1

/2
"

1'-5"

DINING

5'-9"

PW3642 PW4842 PW3642

GARAGE AREA
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED

TO FLOOR DRAIN

4
'-

6
 1

/2
"

10'-6 1/2"12'-11"8'-6 1/2"

32'-0"

1
4
'-

6
"

9
'-

7
"

2
2
'-

0
 1

/2
"

2
4
'-

1
"

9'-11"22'-1"

32'-0"

C
3
0
3
6

3'-4"6'-7"11'-0 1/2"11'-0 1/2"

(2)-9 1/4" FLUSH 

LVL BEAM

AW3616AW4816AW3616

AW3616AW3616 AW4816

3'-8"3'-7 1/2"

3
'-

8
"

3
'-

8
"

3'-8"6'-0"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

2
0
" 

F
L
O

O
R
 T

R
U

S
S
E
S
 @

 1
6
" 

O
/C

2
0
" 

F
L
O

O
R
 T

R
U

S
S
E
S
 @

 1
6
" 

O
/C

2
0
" 

F
L
O

O
R
 T

R
U

S
S
E
S
 @

 1
6
" 

O
/C

2
0
" 

F
L
O

O
R
 T

R
U

S
S
E
S
 @

 1
6
" 

O
/C

5'-9 1/2"

5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

3'-0" P.O.

3
'-

8
"

3'-7 1/2" 3'-8"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

3'-8"6'-0"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

K
IT

C
H

E
N

(L
A
Y
O

U
T
 I

S
 C

O
N

C
E
P
T
U

A
L
)

R
A
N

G
E

D
W

S
IN

K

TALL

CAB.

R
E
F
.

21'-0 1/2"4'-0"6'-0 1/2"

3'-0" P.O.

C'VRD

PORCH

20 MIN RATED 

DOOR + FRAME

5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL ON 

COMMON WALLS & CEILING

20 MIN RATED 

DOOR + FRAME

5/8" TYPE 'X' DRYWALL ON 

COMMON WALLS & CEILING

C
L
O

S
E
T

D
.V. G

AS 

FIR
EPLAC

E

D
.V. G

AS 

FIR
EPLAC

E

FRAMING AT FIREPLACE TO MEET 

FIREPLACE MANUFACTURER 

SPECS. CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST

64'-3"

64'-3"

2
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

1
'-

1
"

2
x
6
 W

A
L
L

2"

2"

3'-0"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

9'-11"

3'-0"

3
'-

0
"

3
'-

0
"

9'-11"

4" STEP TRAY CLG

P
.O

. 
-

8
' 
T
A
L
L

2'-1"

2
'-

8
"

4
'-

0
"

2
7
'-

1
 1

/2
"

4
'-

0
"

2'-1"

P
.O

. 
-

8
' 
T
A
L
L

2
'-

8
"

ELECTRICAL 
PANEL

ELECTRICAL 
PANEL

3'-0"

6X6 WRAPPED 

COLUMN (TYP)

C
3
0
3
6

9
'-

6
"

7
'-

2
 1

/2
"

2
'-

4
 1

/2
"3
'-

0
"

FLOOR SYSTEM 

CANT'L 1'-0" TO 

SUPPORT 2ND 

FLOOR ABOVE

C'VRD

PORCH
(2)-2X10 BEAM

(2)-2X10 BEAM

1
9
'-

1
"

(3) 18" LVL PARTIALLY FLUSH HEADER (EXTENDED)

T/O HDR TO BE SET @ 9'-10 1/2 OFF OF FIRST FLOOR SUBFLOOR

9" RUN
18 RISERS

3
'-

8
"

2X4 BRG WALL 9'-1 1/8" CLG HGT

8'-9 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-1 1/8"

TRAY CLG

DOWN FRAME 9'-1 

1/8" CLG TO CREATE 

4" TRAY CLG

1'-5 1/2"

DOWN FRAME CLG 

TO 8' CLG HGT

F.D.F.D.

1'-0" 1'-0"

1
'-

0
"

T
R
6
0
1
8

S
H

L
V
S

14'-0" x 10'-0"

PATIO (NOT SHOWN)
14'-0" x 10'-0"

PATIO (NOT SHOWN) 6'-11" WINDOW HDR HGT 

TO MATCH PATIO DOOR

(3)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

2X6 BRG WALL

TOP OF BEAM TO BE 

SET @ 9'-1 1/8"

DOWN FRAME CLG 

TO 8' CLG HGT

2X6 BRG WALL

F.D.F.D.

ENTRY

9'-1 1/8" CLG HGT

8'-9 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-1 1/8"

TRAY CLG

DOWN FRAME 9'-1 

1/8" CLG TO CREATE 

4" TRAY CLG

2X4 BRG WALL

LIVING 

ROOM

FRAMING AT FIREPLACE TO MEET 

FIREPLACE MANUFACTURER 

SPECS. CONTRACTOR TO ADJUST

4" STEP TRAY CLG

1'-0" 1'-0"

1
'-

0
"

W.I.P

4'-3 1/2"

4'-3 1/2"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

K
IT

C
H

E
N

(L
A
Y
O

U
T
 I

S
 C

O
N

C
E
P
T
U

A
L
)

9" RUN
18 RISERS

TOP OF BEAM TO BE 

SET @ 9'-1 1/8"

6X6 WRAPPED 

COLUMN (TYP)

FLOOR SYSTEM CANT'L 

1'-0" TO SUPPORT 2ND 

FLOOR ABOVE

SECOND FLR ABOVE

SECOND FLR ABOVE

(3)-20" FLUSH LVL BEAM

6'-11" WINDOW HDR HGT 

TO MATCH PATIO DOOR PW3642

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

6
'-

0
"

1
7
'-

6
 1

/2
"

2
3
'-

6
 1

/2
"

2
3
'-

7
 1

/2
"

5
'-

0
"

1
8
'-

7
 1

/2
"

6'-3"10'-4 1/2"

6'-2 1/2"10'-3"

15'-7 1/2"

NOTE: ENGINEERING MAY BE NEEDED ON 

THIS HOME TO SATISFY THE WALL BRACING 

CODE (ALL FEES ARE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

CONTRACTOR OR HOMEWOWNER)

T
R
6
0
1
8

(2) 14" LVL PARTIALLY FLUSH HEADER (EXTENDED)

T/O HDR TO BE SET @ 9'-6 1/8" OFF OF FIRST FLOOR SUBFLOOR

EXTEND FLR TRUSSES 

TO FLUSH BEAM

2
'-

8
"

2'-1"

C
L
O

S
E
T

1"

D
R
O

P
 S

O
F
F
IT

D
R
O

P
 S

O
F
F
IT

(2
)-

9
 1

/4
" 

L
V
L
 H

D
R

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

(3)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

(3)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

(3)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

*4 1/2" MIN BRG REQ*

*6" MIN 

BRG REQ*

HOLIDAY 

STORAGE

HOLIDAY 

STORAGE

2'-1"

21'-1"

21'-1"

FOUNDATION INFORMATION

• HOUSE FOUNDATION

• GARAGE FOUNDATION

• PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)

• WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY-

MASON/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY

• FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

• MASON TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE FOOTINGS PER CODE 

AND SOIL CONDITIONS

• WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE R.O. 3”

BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT

• BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”CONT. CONCRETE 

FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.

WALL INFORMATION

• HOUSE EXTERIOR

• HOUSE INTERIOR

• GARAGE

FLOOR SYSTEMS
• BASEMENT

• FIRST FLOOR

• SECOND FLOOR

• STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15# DL.

• ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• 

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

• .
DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2 

• STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

• DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

HEADERS
• STANDARD HEADER

• TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

• MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL 

OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED 

OTHERWISE) 

2X6 WALLS=5 ½”, 2X4 WALLS =3 ½”

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS/BRICK 

LEDGES

• GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN THE 

FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)

FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, SUMP     

PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT WINDOWS,ETC.

• ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW 

WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

• DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED 

REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI 

UNIFORM DWELLING

• ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT CABINET 

DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS, 

APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

• ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE

• STUDS @

13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE (1.5" THICK)

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE HEARTH

10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE

25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

10" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9'-1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

20" FLOOR TRUSS @ 16" O.C.

FIRST FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S

HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR

OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
B

L
U

E
 A

T
 T

H
E

 T
R

A
IL

 U
N

IT

#
2

1
, 
#

1
5

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
. 
E

V
E

R
S

M
2

4
-3

0
7

-W

A
3

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

SIDE "A" FIRST FLOOR AREA 770 SF

SIDE "A" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1112 SF

TOTAL AREA 1883 SF

SIDE "A" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

SIDE "B" FIRST FLOOR AREA 758 SF

SIDE "B" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1155 SF

TOTAL AREA 1912 SF

SIDE "B" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

1/4" = 1'-0"

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
WALL HEIGHT: 9'-1 1/8"

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E



DN

DN

DN

FOUNDATION INFORMATION

• HOUSE FOUNDATION

• GARAGE FOUNDATION

• PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)

• WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY-

MASON/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY

• FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

• MASON TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE FOOTINGS PER CODE 

AND SOIL CONDITIONS

• WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE R.O. 3”

BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT

• BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”CONT. CONCRETE 

FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.

WALL INFORMATION

• HOUSE EXTERIOR

• HOUSE INTERIOR

• GARAGE

FLOOR SYSTEMS
• BASEMENT

• FIRST FLOOR

• SECOND FLOOR

• STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15# DL.

• ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• 

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

• .
DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2 

• STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

• DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

HEADERS
• STANDARD HEADER

• TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

• MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL 

OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED 

OTHERWISE) 

2X6 WALLS=5 ½”, 2X4 WALLS =3 ½”

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS/BRICK 

LEDGES

• GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN THE 

FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)

FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, SUMP     

PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT WINDOWS,ETC.

• ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW 

WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

• DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED 

REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI 

UNIFORM DWELLING

• ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT CABINET 

DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS, 

APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

• ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE

• STUDS @

13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE (1.5" THICK)

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE HEARTH

10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE

25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

10" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9'-1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

20" FLOOR TRUSS @ 16" O.C.

FIRST FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S

HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR

OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

BATH

BEDROOM #2 BEDROOM #3

PRIMARY 

BEDROOM

W.I.C.

FLEX

13'-11 1/2"

1
3
'-

7
 1

/2
"

1
3
'-

7
 1

/2
"

10'-0 1/2" 10'-10"

3
'-

6
"

5
'-

4
"

10'-8"

7
'-

7
"

10'-11 1/2"

9
'-

3
"

3'-8"3'-7 1/2"

2
'-

8
"

3
2
"x

6
0
" 

T
/S

BATH2
'-

8
"

6
0
" 

x
 3

6
"

S
H

O
W

E
R

C3054C3054

3'-8"4'-11"4'-11"4'-11"3'-8"

3'-9"22'-1"

C2436

5'-0"12'-3 1/2"8'-6 1/2"

25'-10"

1
7
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

2
8
'-

0
 1

/2
"

4
7
'-

0
 1

/2
"

13'-11 1/2"

1
3
'-

2
 1

/2
"PRIMARY 

BEDROOM

4'-1 1/2"12'-5"

BEDROOM #2

B
A
T
H

3
'-

6
"

BATH

6'-6 1/2" 16'-2" 9'-3 1/2"

32'-0"

14'-6 1/2" 7'-6 1/2" 9'-11"

2'-8"

6
0
" 

x
 3

6
"

S
H

O
W

E
R

5'-9"

8
'-

4
"

9
'-

5
"

W.I.C.

2
'-

4
"

2
'-

8
"

C3054-2

3'-0 1/2" 4'-3" 4'-3" 3'-0" 3'-9" 3'-9 1/2" 5'-0 1/2" 4'-10 1/2"

58'-0"

3
'-

0
"

4
2
'-

0
 1

/2
"

2
'-

0
"

58'-0"

8
'-

0
"

2
'-

3
"

2
'-

3
"

1
5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

3'-8"6'-0"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

3'-8"3'-7 1/2"

3'-4"

3
'-

8
"

3
'-

8
"

3'-8"6'-0"

7
'-

7
 1

/2
"

FLEX

2
'-

8
"

2
'-

8
"

2"

2'-1"

2'-1"

2'-8"2'-8"

3'-4" 7'-2 1/2"3'-4"6'-5"

2'-8"
9'-8"

6'-9 1/2"

3
'-

9
"

2'-4"

W.I.C.

3
'-

4
"

COUNTER

P
W

2
4
3
6

P
W

2
4
3
6

P
W

2
4
3
6

WH

F

2'-4"

2'-7"

W.I.C.

3'-4"

2
'-

6
"

2'-10 1/2"

2
'-

6
"

2'-10 1/2"

2
'-

6
"

5'-5 1/2"2'-6"

2
'-

6
"

2
'-

8
"

C
3
0
5
4

BEDROOM #3 W.I.C.

2
0
'-

1
0
 1

/2
"

2
1
'-

2
"

4'-5 1/2" 2'-8" P.O.

3'-4"

7
'-

3
 1

/2
"

6
'-

0
"

2'-8"

LNDRY

DESK BOOK 

SHELF

6" TRAY CLG.

6" TRAY CLG.

1
4
'-

1
 1

/2
"

2
'-

8
"

2
'-

4
"

10'-0"

3
'-

6
"

3'-4"

WHF

6'-0"

DESK BOOK 

SHELF

2
'-

1
"

2'-8" 2'-8"

1
3
'-

2
 1

/2
"

C3054C3054 C3054

C2436

PW2436 (2)-PW2424 ABOVE

IN FALSE DORMER

4
7
'-

0
 1

/2
"

*TEMP GLASS*

11'-5 1/2"

C3054C3054

PW3054C3054 C3054

(2)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

(2)-9 1/4" LVL HDR

1
5
'-

9
"

LINEN

3
" 

F
R
A
M

IN
G

 B
T
W

 W
IN

D
O

W
S

*
8
'-

0
" 

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

D
R
 H

G
T
*

C3054PW3054C3054

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

FRAMED WALLS ADJUSTED OUT .5" TO 

ACCOMMODATE FOR 1" FOAM

(ADJ. AS NEEDED PER HEAT LOSS CALC.)

25'-10"2"32'-0"

7
'-

1
1
 3

/8
" 

W
IN

D
O

W
 H

D
R
 

H
G

T
 O

F
F
 O

F
 S

E
C
O

N
D

 

F
L
O

O
R
 S

U
B
F
L
R

*TEMP GLASS*

2
'-

8
"

2'-8"

L
IN

E
N

3
2
"x

6
0
" 

T
/S

LNDRY
D

R
Y
E
R

W
A
S
H

E
R

LINEN

9" RUN
18 RISERS

9" RUN
18 RISERS

HALF WALL

HALF WALL

14'-11 1/2"

LINEN

5
'-

6
 1

/2
"

7
'-

8
 1

/2
"

6
'-

9
"

7
'-

0
 1

/2
"

5
'-

1
"

6
'-

3
 1

/2
"

6
'-

9
"

5
'-

8
 1

/2
"

10'-1"

7'-3"

9
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

13'-7 1/2"

10'-0"

3
'-

8
"

3
'-

8
"

4
'-

2
"

9
'-

9
"

1
7
'-

0
"

1
3
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

2X6 BRG 

WALLS

W
A
S
H

E
R

D
R
Y
E
R

6'-5"

5
'-

0
"

6'-9 1/2"

NOTE: ENGINEERING MAY BE NEEDED ON 

THIS HOME TO SATISFY THE WALL BRACING 

CODE (ALL FEES ARE RESPONSIBILITY OF 

CONTRACTOR OR HOMEWOWNER)

(1)-PW2424 ABOVE

IN GABLE END

1
2
'-

0
"

6
'-

7
"

3'-1"4'-2"
6
'-

1
 1

/2
"

6
'-

3
 1

/2
"

BENCH

7
'-

0
"

7'-0"

8
'-

2
 1

/2
"

8'-2 1/2"

SHELVES

9'-1 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-7 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-1 1/8" CLG HGT

9'-7 1/8" CLG HGT

T
O

W
E
L
 B

A
R
/

H
O

O
K
S

14'-11 1/2"

BATH

PRIMARY 

BEDROOM

W.I.C.

STORAGE

2
'-

8
"

3
2
"x

6
0
" 

T
/S

2
'-

8
"

2'-8"

C
O

U
N

T
E
R

P
W

2
4
3
6

P
W

2
4
3
6

P
W

2
4
3
6

WH

F

6
'-

0
"

2'-8"

LNDRY

6" TRAY CLG.

LINEN

9" RUN
18 RISERS

HALF WALL

LINEN

WASHERDRYER

2
'-

8
"

10'-0 1/2"

6
'-

9
"

9
'-

9
"

6'-5"

2
'-

8
"

7
'-

7
"

9'-8"

4'-3 1/2"5'-4 1/2"

1
'-

0
 1

/2
"

STORAGE

C
3
0
5
4

10'-0"

WHF

6'-0"

2'-8" 2'-8"

7
'-

0
 1

/2
"

2
'-

8
"

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

1
/4

" 
=

 1
'-
0

"
B

L
U

E
 A

T
 T

H
E

 T
R

A
IL

 U
N

IT

#
2

1
, 
#

1
5

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
. 
E

V
E

R
S

M
2

4
-3

0
7

-W

A
4

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

1/4" = 1'-0"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
WALL HEIGHT: 9'-1 1/8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE "A" OPTIONAL LNDRY/STORAGE
WALL HEIGHT: 9'-1 1/8"

1/4" = 1'-0"

SIDE "B" OPTIONAL STORAGE
WALL HEIGHT: 9'-1 1/8"

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

SIDE "A" FIRST FLOOR AREA 770 SF

SIDE "A" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1112 SF

TOTAL AREA 1883 SF

SIDE "A" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

SIDE "B" FIRST FLOOR AREA 758 SF

SIDE "B" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1155 SF

TOTAL AREA 1912 SF

SIDE "B" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF



FOUNDATION INFORMATION

• HOUSE FOUNDATION

• GARAGE FOUNDATION

• PORCH/PATIO FOUNDATION (UNEXCAVATED)

• WALL THICKNESS FOR REPRESENTATION ONLY-

MASON/CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY

• FINAL FOOTING SIZE AND DEPTH DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

• MASON TO LOCATE PILASTERS AND SIZE FOOTINGS PER CODE 

AND SOIL CONDITIONS

• WINDOWS/DOORS TO BE SET IN CONCRETE WALL- MAKE R.O. 3”

BIGGER IN WIDTH AND HEIGHT

• BEARING WALLS TO SIT ON MIN. 16” X 8”CONT. CONCRETE 

FOOTINGS, STUDS @ 16” O.C.

WALL INFORMATION

• HOUSE EXTERIOR

• HOUSE INTERIOR

• GARAGE

FLOOR SYSTEMS
• BASEMENT

• FIRST FLOOR

• SECOND FLOOR

• STANDARD LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

40# LL. 15# DL.

• ADDITIONAL LOADING (PER SQ. FT.) (WHEN APPLICABLE)

• 

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.00%

ROOF SYSTEMS

• .
DESIGNED FOR: ZONE 2 

• STD. LOADING (PER SQ. FT.)

30# TCLL, 10# TCDL, 10# BCDL

• DEFLECTION: LL=L/240, TL=L/180

• DURATION OF LOAD: 1.15%

HEADERS
• STANDARD HEADER

• TOP OF WINDOW R.O.S.

• MINIMUM OF (2) SHOULDER STUDS AT EACH END FOR ALL 

OPENINGS 6’-0” AND LARGER

GENERAL INFORMATION

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE ROUGH STUD (UNLESS NOTED 

OTHERWISE) 

2X6 WALLS=5 ½”, 2X4 WALLS =3 ½”

• ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO OUTSIDE OF FOUNDATION WALLS/BRICK 

LEDGES

• GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS IN THE 

FOUNDATION (WHEN APPLICABLE)

FLOOR DRAINS, ELECTRIC SERVICES, WATER HEATER, SUMP     

PIT + PUMP, FURNACE, GAS/LP LINE, BASEMENT WINDOWS,ETC.

• ACTUAL STEPS IN FOUNDATION WALLS AND LOCATION OF WINDOW 

WELLS TO BE DETERMINED ON-SITE BY GENERAL CONTRACTOR

• DECK FRAMING SPECIFICATION TO MEET OR EXCEED 

REQUIREMENTS DEFINED WITHIN "APPENDIX B" OF THE WI 

UNIFORM DWELLING

• ALL CABINET LAYOUTS ARE CONCEPTUAL-CONSULT CABINET 

DESIGNER FOR EXACT SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF CABINETS, 

APPLIANCES, AND WINDOWS

• ALL DOOR HEIGHTS ARE 6'-8" UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE

• STUDS @

13# DL. FOR GYPCRETE (1.5" THICK)

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE HEARTH

10# DL. FOR TILE FLOOR

20# DL. FOR FIREPLACE FACE

25# DL. FOR GRANITE/QUARTZ

10" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL

6" x 4'-0" POURED CONCRETE WALL (MIN. 4'-0" TALL)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 6 x 9'-1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

FIRST FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR WALL HEIGHT: 2 x 4 x 9' 1 1/8"

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

4" CONCRETE SLAB

4" CONCRETE SLAB

20" FLOOR TRUSS @ 16" O.C.

FIRST FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

SECOND FLOOR @  6'-11 3/8" ABOVE SUBFLOOR

(UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

16" O.C. (UNLESS NOTED/SHOWN OTHERWISE)

ENGINEERED WOOD TRUSSES @24" O.C.

NEW HOME PLAN SPECIFICATIONS

DEFLECTION: LL=L/480, TL=L/360

ALL HEADERS NOT LABELED AS LVL TO BE MIN. (2) 2X10'S

HEADER FOR ON-SITE (UNLESS VALUE ENGINEERED FOR

OFF-SITE CONSTRUCTION)

LOCATION OF FIREPLACE FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE 

DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

VERIFY KITCHEN LOADS FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE DETERMINED 

BY CONTRACTOR. 

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED TO FLOOR DRAIN

6" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. (U.N.O.)

W/ CONCRETE FOOTINGS

HOLD FRAMING 

BACK 1"

F.D.F.D.

F.D.F.D.

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB PITCHED TO FLOOR DRAIN

6" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 4'-0" MIN. (U.N.O.)

W/ CONCRETE FOOTINGS

VERIFY KITCHEN LOADS FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE DETERMINED 

BY CONTRACTOR. 

LOCATION OF FIREPLACE FROM 

ABOVE-SUPPORT TO BE 

DETERMINED BY CONTRACTOR 

10" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 

4'-0" W/ 4" INTERIOR SLAB 

LEDGE. SEE BOX SILL DETAIL 

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLABUNEXCAVATED

4" CONCRETE SLAB

UNEXCAVATED
4" CONCRETE SLAB

10" CONCRETE FROST WALL @ 

4'-0" W/ 4" INTERIOR SLAB 

LEDGE. SEE BOX SILL DETAIL 

FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

DOWN 8"

DOWN 8"

D
O

W
N

 8
"

D
O

W
N

 8
"

6'-2 1/2"10'-5"14'-5 1/2"1'-8"31'-5"

6'-2 1/2"32'-2 1/2"25'-9"

6
'-

0
"

6
"

7
'-

5
 3

/4
"

6
"

1
3
'-

6
 1

/4
"

2
7
'-

0
"

64'-2"

32'-0"32'-2"

2
4
'-

0
"

2
2
'-

0
"

2
'-

0
"

4
8
'-

0
"

10'-0"1'-0"20'-0"1'-0"10'-2"22'-0"

1
'-

0
"

1
4
'-

0
"

4
'-

0
"

2
8
'-

0
"

4
7
'-

0
"

1'-10 1/2"18'-3"1'-10 1/2"

64'-2"

10 1/2"18'-3"10 1/2"

9
"

3
'-

3
"

1
0
'-

0
"

1
'-

0
"

1
3
'-

0
"

9
"

3
'-

3
"

1
1
'-

0
"

1
5
'-

0
"

1
4
'-

0
"

6
'-

0
"

21'-0"

7
'-

0
"

5
'-

0
"

21'-6"

4
'-

0
"

TOP OF PORCH FOUNDATION 

FROST WALL PER CONTRACTOR
TOP OF PORCH FOUNDATION 

FROST WALL PER CONTRACTOR

3
'-

1
1
 1

/2
"

6
"

4
'-

0
 1

/4
"

13'-11 1/2"2'-8"

1
6
" 

x
 8

" 
F
O

O
T
IN

G

FOOTINGS TO SUPPORT 

POINT LOAD FROM ABOVE

5
'-

0
"

6
"

7
'-

5
 3

/4
"

6
"

1
3
'-

6
 1

/4
"

10'-3"15'-6"

2'-8"15'-6"

6
"

3
'-

5
 1

/2
"

6
"

4
'-

0
 1

/4
"

4'-3"

4'-3 1/2"

4" INTERIOR LEDGESILL PLATE TO CANTILEVER 

1/2" BEYOND OUTSIDE OF 

FOUNDATION WALL TO 

COVER 1" FOUNDATION 

FOAM 

SIDING

7/16" OSB

HOUSE WRAP

2X6 @ 16" O/C

FULL INSULATION

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

1/2" DRYWALL

ALUM. FASCIA/SOFFIT

2X6 SUBFASCIA

HEEL HEIGHT-SEE ROOF PLAN

GRAVEL FILL

SILL SEAL

2X6 TREATED SILL PLATE

SIDING

7/16" OSB

HOUSE WRAP

2X6 @ 16" O/C

FULL INSULATION

4 MIL. VAPOR BARRIER

1/2" DRYWALL

RIDGE VENT

ASPHALT SHINGLES

ROOF FELT

1/2" OSB W/ H-CLIPS

ROOF TRUSSES @ 24" O/C

R-50 INSULATION

6 MIL. POLY

5/8" DRYWALL

3/4" T&G OSB

20" FLOOR TRUSS @ 19.2" O/C

5/8" GWB

SPRAY FOAM 

INSULATION

1'-6"
NOTE:

ROOF VENTING + 

HURRICANE 

CLIPS/TRUSS SCREWS 

PER CODE

9
'-

1
 1

/8
"

9
'-

1
 1

/8
"

4" CONCRETE SLAB

6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER

2" RIDGE INSULATION

1" FOAM (ADJ AS NEEDED

PER HEAT LOSS CALC)

DAMPPROOFING

10" CONCRETE POURED

WALL

CONCRETE FOOTING

GRADE VARIES

4
'-

0
"

1" RIDGE INSULATION

12

8

2X6 STUD WALL

7/16" OSB

5/8" GYP. BD. UNIT SIDE

5 1/2" R19 INSUL. 

W/VAPOR BARRIER

FLOOR TRUSSES

(SIZE & SPACING PER PLAN)

2X6 STUD WALL

7/16" OSB

5/8" GYP. BD. UNIT SIDE

5 1/2" R19 INSUL. 

W/VAPOR BARRIER

2" AIR SPACE

2" AIR SPACE

POURED FOOTINGS

D
E

S
IG

N
E

R
:

D
r
e

x
e

lT
e

a
m

.c
o

m

F
IN

A
L

 P
L

A
N

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

S
C

A
L
E

:

S
H

E
E

T
 N

O
:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

 N
O

:

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 D
R

E
X

E
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
L
Y

 I
T

 I
S

 

U
N

L
A

W
F

U
L
 F

O
R

 A
N

Y
O

N
E

 T
O

 U
S

E
 O

R
 

R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

E
 B

Y
 A

N
Y

 M
E

A
N

S
 A

L
L
 O

R
 A

N
Y

 

P
O

R
T

IO
N

 O
F

 T
H

E
S

E
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
S

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 T
H

E
 

E
X

P
R

E
S

S
E

D
 W

R
IT

T
E

N
 P

E
R

M
IS

S
IO

N
 O

F
 D

R
E

X
E

L
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 I
N

C
. 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

S
 T

H
E

 R
IG

H
T

 T
O

 U
S

E
 A

L
L
 

O
R

 P
A

R
T

S
 O

F
 T

H
E

S
E

 P
L
A

N
S

 I
N

 T
H

E
 F

U
T

U
R

E
.

A
L
T

H
O

U
G

H
 E

V
E

R
Y

 E
F

F
O

R
T

 W
IL

L
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 B

Y
 

D
R

E
X

E
L
 I
N

 D
E

S
IG

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
R

E
P

A
R

IN
G

 T
H

E
S

E
 

P
L
A

N
S

 A
N

D
 C

H
E

C
K

IN
G

 T
H

E
M

 F
O

R
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
, 

T
H

E
 O

W
N

E
R

/G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
 A

S
S

U
M

E
S

 

A
L
L
 R

E
S

P
O

N
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 T
O

 C
H

E
C

K
 A

L
L
 D

E
T

A
IL

S
 A

N
D

 

D
IM

E
N

S
IO

N
S

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 R
E

S
P

O
N

S
IB

L
E

 F
O

R
 A

N
Y

 

C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 O

R
 A

D
J
U

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 D
U

R
IN

G
 

C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
. 
D

R
E

X
E

L
 M

A
K

E
S

 N
O

 

R
E

P
R

E
S

E
N

T
A

T
IO

N
 F

O
R

 O
R

 I
M

P
L
IE

S
 A

C
C

U
R

A
C

Y
.

A
s
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
B

L
U

E
 A

T
 T

H
E

 T
R

A
IL

 U
N

IT

#
2

1
, 
#

1
5

K
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

, 
W

I
B

R
Y

A
N

 K
A

S
T

E
R

D
. 
E

V
E

R
S

M
2

4
-3

0
7

-W

A
5

C
O

P
Y

R
IG

H
T

 ©
 2

0
2
4

1/4" = 1'-0"

FOUNDATION PLAN
WALL HEIGHT: 4'-0"

F
I
N

A
L
 P

L
A

N
0

7
/1

9
/2

0
2
4

D
J
E

1/2" = 1'-0"

BOX SILL DETAIL

1/4" = 1'-0"

WALL SECTION

1/4" = 1'-0"

PARTY WALL DETAIL

SIDE "A" FIRST FLOOR AREA 770 SF

SIDE "A" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1112 SF

TOTAL AREA 1883 SF

SIDE "A" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF

SIDE "B" FIRST FLOOR AREA 758 SF

SIDE "B" SECOND FLOOR AREA 1155 SF

TOTAL AREA 1912 SF

SIDE "B" GARAGE FLOOR AREA 527 SF



 
Village of Kimberly 

Request for Board Consideration 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Site Review – Existing Commercial Building 710 W. Kimberly 
Avenue 

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Danielle Block, Administrator/Director of Public Works     

REPORT DATE:  August 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   _______DLB_______________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 
 
 
EXPLANATION:  Kim Thiel, dba Cheeky Doughnuts, seeks Site Review approval for the remodeling 
of a commercial building at 710 W Kimberly Avenue.   
 
Enclosed with this staff update is the Plan Commission staff report, supporting materials and 
plans.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    The Plan Commission recommends approval of the Plans as 
presented. 

 



1 
 

 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Plan Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Site Review – Existing Commercial Building, 710 W Kimberly Avenue      

REPORT PREPARED BY: Danielle Block  

REPORT DATE: August 13, 2024 

 
EXPLANATION:  Kim Thiel, dba Cheeky Doughnuts, seeks Site Review approval for the remodeling of a commercial 
building at 710 W Kimberly Avenue.  The parcel is zone B1-Business General.  Bakery, retail is a permitted use. 
 
Attached to this staff report include: 

1. Site Plan Review application and responses. 
2. Project Description. 
3. Plan Drawings.  

   
Scope of Construction – Reference Project Description and Plans for additional insight.   

1. Remodel an approximately 836 sf commercial space upper and lower. 
2. Bakery retail counter, baking and drive thru lane. 
3. No expansion of building size. 
4. No expansion of signage, future sign permit required. 
5. No parking lot improvements. 
6. No lighting modifications. 
7. No major landscape modifications. 

 
The staff zoning review identified the proposed project complies with applicable ordinances. 
Staff has completed a review of the site for compliance with Kimberly Municipal Code the proposed project meets 
the code and notes the following:  

1. Signage.   Owner indicates future modification to the façade of the sign.  Sign permit required at that time. 
2. Building Permits.  Separate application for building permits required and has been initiated.  Building permit 

application indicates modifications/remodel to the basement level. 
  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the submitted plans. 

 



Submit to:

Planning & Zoning
515 W. Kimberly Ave.
Kimberly WI 54136
920-788-7500

Applicant Information

VILLAGE OF KIMBERLY Site Review

Application

Petitioner: _____Kim Thiel dba Cheeky Doughnuts_____________________________ Date: __08-07-24____

Petitioner Address: __3608 E Lexington Dr______ City:___Appleton____ State:_WI____ Zip:___54915______

Telephone #: (920)850-1183_______ Fax: ( ) ___________ email: _cheekydoughnuts@gmail.com___________

Status of Petitioner (please check one): _X_ Owner ___ Representative ___ Tenant ___ Prospective Buyer

Petitioner’s Signature (required):

_________________________________________________________________

Owner Information

Owner(s):________Kim Thiel_______________________________________________ Date: ___08-07-24___

Owner(s) Address: __3608 E Lexington Dr_______________ City: _Appleton_____ State: _WI Zip: __54915___

Telephone #: (920)850-1183________ Fax: ( ) _____________ email: __cheekydoughnuts@gmail.com_____

Ownership Status (please check one): _X_ Individual ___ Trust ___ Partnership ___ Corporation

Property Owner Consent (required):

By signature hereon, I/We acknowledge that Village officials and/or employees may, in the performance of their
functions and duties, enter upon the property to inspect or gather other information necessary to process this
application. I also understand that all meeting dates are tentative and may be postponed by the Village for
incomplete submissions or other administrative reasons.

Property Owner’s Signature:_________________________________________________ Date: _____________

Site Information

Address/Location of Proposed Project: __710 W Kimberly Ave, Kimberly, WI 54136 _______________

Zoning: __commercial____ Proposed Project or Use: ____bakery____________________________________

Current or last Use of Property: ____bakery_____________________________________________________



Land Uses Surrounding this Address: North: ______residential_____________________

South: _____residential________________________________________

East: ______vacant lot (formerly car wash bays)______________________

West: ______gas station_________________________________________

� It is recommended that the applicant meet with Village Department staff prior to submittal to review the project
and submitted materials.

� Application Fees must be submitted with the application.

Submittal Requirements – Must accompany the application to be complete. (PLEASE REFERENCE BELOW)

Cheeky Doughnuts / Kim Thiel
710 W Kimberly Ave.
Kimberly, WI 54136
920-850-1182

Proposed use of the property:
I plan to operate a made-to-order doughnut shop offering sit-down and drive thru service.

Existing use of the property:
The building was operating as a doughnut shop for the past 16 years.

Effects on adjoining properties to include: noise, hours of operation, glare, odor, fumes,
vibration, etc:
I will be making doughnuts on the existing equipment the previous owners were working with. There
should be minimal, if any, change in operation as far as noise, hours, glare, odor, fumes and vibration.
Hours of operation will be Friday-Sunday 7am-2pm or until I”m sold out. Once established those hours
may extend tobe open more days of the week or special doughnuts tastings in the evenings, tentatively
between the hours of 5:00-9:00pm

Compatibility of the proposed use with adjacent and other properties in the area:
No change from the previous owners.

Traffic generation:
I would guess similar to the previous owners with an increase in drive thru traffic as I plan to have an
online order ahead option.

Any other information pertinent to adequate understanding of the intended use and its relation
to nearby properties:
None that I can think of.

Two (2) legible scaled and dimensioned drawings/prints of site plan and building elevations
(when applicable.)
Please see attached image for the most up-to-date building plans. An engineer confirmed the existing
front wall is not a load bearing wall and the work we’re doing is mostly cosmetic.



Two (2) 8 ½” x 11 (minimum) to 11” x 17” (maximum) reduction of the site plan and building
elevations (when applicable.)
n/a

All existing and proposed buildings, structures, and paved areas, including building entrances,
walks, drives, decks, patios, fences, walls.
I do not plan to make changes beyond painting the red and tan vinyl siding and monument sign to
black. I hope to seal and restripe the parking lot next spring, the asphalt company is booking into Spring
2025 at this time.

Location of all outdoor storage and refuse disposal areas and the design and materials used for
construction:
I plan to have garbage and recycle bins at the same location the existing bakery had then; behind the
building in the north-east corner of the lot.

Location and dimension of all on-site parking (and off-site parking provisions if they are to be
employed):
There are 8 parking stalls to the east of the building with two employee stalls at the north-west corner of
the lot. Employees will park on the side streets where public parking is available.

Location, height, design, illumination power and orientation of all exterior lighting on the
property including a photometrics plan:
No changes from previous business.

Location of all exterior mechanical equipment and utilities and elevations of proposed
screening devices where applicable (i.e. visible from a public street or residential use or
district). Mechanical equipment includes, but is not limited to; HVAC equipment, electrical
transformers and boxes, exhaust flues, plumbing vents, gas regulators, generators.
Air exchange unit and hood vent are behind the building, a small air conditioning unit sits at the
northeast side along the building, drive-thru info sign sits at the northeast side of building. None of the
items will change location from the previously operating business.





      

Village of Kimberly  
Site Plan / Zoning Review 

 
 
Location of Property:    710 W Kimberly Ave                                                              Date(s) Rec’d:  08/07/2024                   

Applicant Name:    Kim Thiel dba Cheeky Doughnuts                            Phone:   9202-850-1183                  Fax:                  

                  

Applicant Address:  3608 Lexington Dr.         City: Appleton      State: 

WI               Zip:   54915        

Owner:  Kim Thiel Parcel Number(s): 250095109   Zoning: B1 – Business General 

Scope of Proposal:  1,280 sf Office Building and 2,016 sf Garage                                                              

 
 
Compliance Checklist: A=Approved  N=Not Approved  NA= Not Applicable  
 
Use -A 
Lot Width - A 
Lot Depth - A 
Lot Area -A 
Floodplain -NA 
Storm Water -NA 
 

Height - A 
Front Setback - A 
Corner-Side Setback - NA 
Interior-Side Setback -A 
Rear Setback - A 
Building Area - NA 
 

Access Regulations - A 
Parking Standards - A 
Loading Standards - A 
Vision Clearance - A 
Trans. Yard Stnds - NA 
Refuse Screening - NA 
 

Landscaping -NA 
Lighting - NA 
Signage - NA 
Mechanical Screening-NA 
Var./CUP/PD Conditions 
Other:

Comments/Conditions 
 

The use, setbacks, parking, and lighting satisfy zoning ordinance requirements, and the site design is 
consistent with the adjacent properties.   
 
The site does not modify existing impervious surfaces.  Site plan does not modify exterior architecture.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Review Fee:   $0     
***REVIEW FEE NOT COLLECTED TO DATE.  APPLICANT MUST REMIT PRIOR TO PERMIT ISSUANCE*** 

***THIS REVIEW IS FOR ZONING PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT A BUILDING PERMIT***   
 

  X  Approved              Approved w/Conditions        Denied        Hold 
 
 
Reviewed by:     DLB                          Review Date(s):  8.14.2024                   
 

Please contact the Director of Public Works at 920.788.7500 if you have any questions 
 



 
Village of Kimberly 

Request for Board Consideration 
 
 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION: Site Review – New Commercial Building, Future Tenant Space, 
1023 Truman Street 

REPORT PREPARED BY:     Danielle Block, Administrator/Director of Public Works     

REPORT DATE:  August 22, 2024 

ADMINISTRATOR'S REVIEW  /  COMMENTS: 
 
     No additional comments to this report   _______DLB_______________ 
 
     See additional comments attached  _____________________________ 
 
 
EXPLANATION:  Kevin Heiting, Shelsha LLC, Allstate, seeks Site Review approval for the 
construction of a new commercial building at 1023 Truman Street.  
 
Enclosed with this staff update is the Plan Commission staff report, supporting materials and 
plans.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:    The Plan Commission recommends approval of the Plans conditioned 
upon: 

1. Wall Mount signage meeting Village Ordinances and Industrial Park standards.  Sign Permit 
required. 

2. The “Driveway Easement and Shared Parking and Driveway Maintenance Agreement per 
Doc 2315751” shall be amended to include Common Ownership and Maintenance 
responsibilities for the Sanitary Sewer and Storm Lines from and including CB E to the 
public storm line. 

3. Wainscoting to be installed along, at a minimum, the north elevation to a height of 3’6” 
colored black, material steel. 

 



1 
 

 
Village of Kimberly 

           Request for 
Plan Commission Recommendation 

 
 

ITEM DESCRIPTION:  Site Review – New Commercial Building, Future Tenant Space, 1023 Truman Street      

REPORT PREPARED BY: Danielle Block, Administrator/Director of Public Works 

REPORT DATE: August 13, 2024 

EXPLANATION:  Kevin Heiting, Shelsha LLC, Allstate, seeks Site Review approval for the construction of a new 
commercial building at 1023 Truman Street.  The parcel is zone I1-Industrial Limited.  Office buildings are a permitted 
use. 
Attached to this staff report include: 

1. Site Plan Review application and responses. 
2. Allstate Project Description. 
3. Civil and Architectural Plans.    

Scope of Construction – Reference Project Description and Plans for additional insight.   
1. Construct a new 1,280 sf commercial space with attached 2,016 sf garage. 
2. Insurance agency and storage garage. 
3. Shared parking lot and driveway. 
4. Future building sign. 
5. No parking lot improvements. 
6. Add additional lighting to the site. 
7. No major landscape modifications. 
8. Extension of storm water lateral. 
9. Construction of new water and sewer lateral. 
10. Utilize existing trash/dumpster enclosure. 

The staff zoning review identified the proposed project complies with applicable ordinances. 
Staff has completed a review of the site for compliance with Kimberly Municipal Code and Kimberly Industrial Park 
Covenants, the proposed project meets the code and covenants and notes the following:  

1. Exterior Architectural Aesthetics.  Industrial Park Covenants required an architectural aesthetic along CTH 
CE with enhanced building materials.  Note the stone façade is 3’6” in height, light grey in color.  Siding is 
steel, dark grey.  Trim colors will be black.  Exposed timber on front entry way.  Staff is comfortable with 
proposed aesthetics. 

2. Attached Accessory Structure Height.  The height of the garage area is 19’ to 23’. 
3. Signage.   No details were submitted in regards to the business signage, either ground mount or building.  

Any approval of the site plan would be contingent upon the signage meeting Village ordinances and 
Industrial Park covenants.  Sign permit will be required.  

4. Utility Easement.  The “Driveway Easement and Shared Parking and Driveway Maintenance Agreement per 
Doc 2315751” shall be amended to include Common Ownership and Maintenance responsibilities for the 
Sanitary Sewer and Storm Lines from and including CB E to the public storm line. 

5. Landscape.  Final landscape additions will be minimal and placed on the west and north sides of the 
building.  No landscape plan required.       

RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Staff recommends approval of the submitted plans conditioned upon:  
1. Wall Mount signage meeting Village Ordinances and Industrial Park standards.  Sign Permit required.  
2. The “Driveway Easement and Shared Parking and Driveway Maintenance Agreement per Doc 2315751” shall 

be amended to include Common Ownership and Maintenance responsibilities for the Sanitary Sewer and 
Storm Lines from and including CB E to the public storm line. 

 





Building Description and Use:  Office building for an insurance agency and storage garage.  The 
office portion will have myself and 2 employees working in it regularly during weekday daytime 
hours.  We have very few incoming cars, but I would say on average 2-3 visitors weekly that drop off 
payments or come in for quotes.  Most of our business is over the phone or electronically these 
days, so we do not have many customers stop in.   

The garage portion is just for storage purposes and nobody will be working in that portion of the 
building.  I also added that on the building to broaden the market if I ever had to sell or rent the 
building.  There are not many buildings like this for plumbers, electricians, garage door installers etc 
with an office and storage.  

This building will fit nicely with the surrounding buildings and being an owner occupied office for my 
business, we will keep it maintained very well.  



































1037

Lot 1
30,777 SF

0.7065 ac

Lot 2
30,336 SF

0.6964 ac

S 88°01'43" E    240.02'

S 
00

°1
3'

30
" W

   
 2

51
.0

5'

N 89°47'04" W    239.91'

N
 0

0°
13

'3
0"

 E
   

 2
58

.4
1'

119.96' 119.95'

120.01'
120.01'

S 
00

°1
3'

30
" W

   
  2

54
.7

3'

75.05'

20'

94.57'

51.96'

82'

48'

32'

R10'

R10'

36'

Proposed Building

6'
7'

Luminaire Schedule
Label Qty Arrangement LLF Tag Description Lum. Watts Total Watts Lum. Lumens
OD 6 SINGLE 0.950 LITHONIA WF6 LED 30K40K50K 90CRI MW M6 + WF6 PAN R12 13.5 81 1202
ODA 4 SINGLE 0.950 JUNO WF6 ADJ SWW5 90CRI MW M6 + WF6 PAN R12 9.33 37.32 773
OG 2 SINGLE 0.950 ANP A814M016LDDWxxKRTCWE6 17.32 34.64 1733
OW1 3 SINGLE 0.950 LITHONIA WPX1 LED P1 xxK MVOLT 11.47 34.41 1568

Calculation Summary
Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min
PRESUMED PROPERTY LINE Illuminance Fc 0.04 0.49 0.00 N.A. N.A.
SITE Illuminance Fc 0.24 6.48 0.00 N.A. N.A.

OD
MH: 10.5

OD
MH: 10.5

ODA
MH: 11

ODA
MH: 11

ODA
MH: 11.5

ODA
MH: 11.5

OD
MH: 10.5

OD
MH: 10.5

OD
MH: 9

OD
MH: 9

OG
MH: 16

OG
MH: 16

OW1
MH: 18

OW1
MH: 16

OW1
MH: 16

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.01

0.01

0.02

0.03

0.05

0.09

0.17

0.29

0.41

0.49

0.48

0.43

0.44

0.34

0.23

0.14

0.09

0.05

0.04

0.02

0.02

0.01

0.01

0.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.010.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.01 0.01 0.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.02 0.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.04 0.05 0.06 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.04 0.03 0.02

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.05 0.07 0.11 0.14 0.13 0.12 0.11 0.08 0.05 0.03

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.04 0.08 0.15 0.29 0.41 0.41 0.39 0.30 0.16 0.09 0.05

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.06 0.13 0.35 0.99 1.29 1.72 1.61 1.02 0.37 0.16 0.08

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.08 0.19 0.65 3.17 3.31 4.13 3.99 2.75 0.80 0.27 0.14

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.04 0.09 0.21 0.76 3.20 4.37 1.29 0.40 0.22

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.05 0.10 0.25 1.00 6.48 2.52 1.43 0.70 0.38

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.06 0.12 0.28 0.89 3.48 5.49 2.30 1.08 0.54

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.07 0.15 0.39 1.21 3.84 2.97 2.05 1.12 0.61

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.08 0.19 0.56 1.82 4.69 0.90 0.64

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.07 0.19 0.62 2.04 4.67 1.30 0.70

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.07 0.17 0.52 1.70 4.31 1.02 0.64

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.05 0.10 0.27 0.79 1.42 0.48 0.43

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.06 0.11 0.21 0.28 0.40 0.93 1.39 1.16 0.57 0.39 0.28

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.04 0.06 0.09 0.17 0.32 0.53 0.62 0.57 0.41 0.26 0.16

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.06 0.11 0.18 0.21 0.23 0.22 0.19 0.15 0.09

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.03 0.05 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.07 0.05

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.02 0.02 0.03 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.02 0.03 0.03

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01 0.01

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

REVISIONS

#
D

AT
E

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y 

: 

D
AT

E 
:

SC
AL

E 
:

LB

JU
LY

 2
4,

 2
02

4

1/
32

" =
 1

'-0
"

H
EI

TI
N

G
 IN

SU
R

AN
C

E

AP
PL

ET
O

N
, W

IS
C

O
N

SI
N

SI
TE

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

NOTES:

· Customers are responsible for confirming mounting heights, fixture suspension types/ lengths, color
temperature, CRI, linear fixture lengths, pole lengths, and bollard heights/ lengths prior to ordering.

· Mounting height (MH) is measured from the bottom of the fixture to the floor.

· This Lighting layout assumes the following unless values are specified and must be confirmed by the
customer prior to ordering.

·· Color Temperature is 4000K
·· Room reflectance of 80, 50, 20 for standard ceilings and 50, 50, 20 for exposed ceilings
·· Wall sconces are mounted at 7 feet for calculations.
















	08-26-2024 agenda.pdf
	08-26-2024 agenda packet.pdf
	08-26-2024 agenda
	08-19-2024 Board Minutes
	FVMPD Patrol Staffing Request
	Res #10 Binder
	Res #10, Series 2024 Building Permit Fee Schedule.pdf

	2024 Village Fee Schedule PROPOSED BUILDING PERMIT FEES
	RBC Amended Premise Description
	Octoberfest '24
	Pay Cert #1 - Sunset Splash Pad
	RBC - Sunset Park Splash Pad Payment Request 1 DLB.pdf
	DOC082324-08232024132725.pdf

	Pay Cert #2 - Sunset Splash Pad
	RBC - Sunset Park Splash Pad Payment Request 2 DLB.pdf
	DOC082324-08232024132730.pdf

	RBC COA VOK W&M BINDER
	RBC COA VOK W&M.pdf
	COA Kimberly W&M (2024-2025).pdf
	2025 Daily Rate Calculation - Kimberly.pdf
	2024 Kimberly W&M Program Review and Daily Rate Presentation
	Village of Kimberly Program Review
	2024 City of Appleton W&M Budget
	Striking a Balance: Ensuring Equitable Cost Sharing
	2024 Consortium Revenues/Expenses/Surplus
	What are some factors that lead to this
	State of Wisconsin SS 98.04 (1)
	Program expenses	
	Daily Rate History
	State of Wisconsin Daily Rate
	2025 Tiered Daily Rate
	Village of Kimberly
	Village of Kimberly
	Village of Kimberly
	Village of Kimberly
	Billing Support Timeline
	Why Partner with Appleton Weights & Measures: Expertise, Innovation, and Commitment
	Summary of Changes
	Transparency
	Thank you


	Blue at the Trail Ranch and Satori Architectural Review VB SR
	6c. Blue at the Trail Ranch and Satori Architectural Review PC SR.pdf
	RANCH PLAN R24-294-W _ Unit #22A & #11A FINAL with Render _ 8.5.2024.pdf
	Combined Renderings 11 x 17.pdf
	R24-294-W BRYAN KASTER_UNIT #22A & #11A FINAL 7.26.24.pdf
	Sheets
	A1 - ELEVATIONS
	A2 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A3 - FOUNDATION


	Revised Site Plan _ Sept 2023.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	11x17
	PLOT




	SATORI TRAIL _ FINAL PLANS left & right _ with renderings _ 8.5.2024.pdf
	Satori Trail 2-UNIT TOWNHOME _ 4 Renderings 11 x 17.pdf
	M24-306-W BRYAN KASTER_UNIT #23, #19, #16 REV FINAL 7.19.24-2.pdf
	Sheets
	A1 - ELEVATIONS
	A2 - ELEVATIONS
	A3 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A4 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A5 - FOUNDATION PLAN


	M24-307-W BRYAN KASTER UNIT #21, #15 FINAL 7.19.24-1.pdf
	Sheets
	A1 - ELEVATIONS
	A2 - ELEVATIONS
	A3 - FIRST FLOOR PLAN
	A4 - SECOND FLOOR PLAN
	A5 - FOUNDATION PLAN





	Cheeky Doughnuts 710 W Kimberly Ave Site Review VB SR
	6a. Cheeky Doughnuts 710 W Kimberly Ave Site Review PC SR.pdf
	ADPC8BF.tmp
	Compliance Checklist: A=Approved  N=Not Approved  NA= Not Applicable



	AllState 1023 Truman Street Site Review VB SR
	6b. AllState 1023 Truman Street Site Review PC SR.pdf
	Heiting Insurance - SITE LTG - JULY 24 2024.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	ARCH D






	Department: Fox Valley Metro Police Department
	Title of RequestProject: Patrol Staffing
	Fiscal Year Impact one time or recurring: Recurring
	Personnel: On
	Equipment: Off
	Programs: Off
	OtherDiscontinuation: Off
	If Other: 
	Account Number: 207-52120-101/103/104/105
	Amount: Apprx. $97,000.00 (wages & benefits)
	Explanation of Request: The primary mission of the Fox Valley Metro Police Department (FVMPD) is to maintain public safety and law and order by responding to calls for service and proactively patrolling the villages that we serve. The patrol division is the backbone of the department and is staffed by 17 of the 27 total sworn officers in the department. The patrol division operates 24 hours a day, 365 days a year continuously. The department staffs three shifts on patrol. Because of the odd number of patrol officers, the day shift staffs one less patrol officer than the afternoon and night shifts  Due to a historical increase in calls for service and the nature and complexity of these calls, we often have to respond with multiple officers who are on the calls for a significant amount of time. This leaves the villages with a reduced and often inadequate patrol officer response capability. Compared with national, state  and local law enforcement agencies, our department is about 1 officer less per capita. We are requesting authorization to add one sworn officer to the department.                        YEAR:  2021        2022       2023       2024 *TOTAL INCIDENTS: 12,477     13,394    14,104     15,200                                                            * year end projected 
	Comments on projected efficienciessavings related to this request: - Adding patrol staff will assist us in shifting our operations back to a more proactive approach to detecting public safety   issues and solving problems.- Allows for a more consistent coverage in both villages.- May reduce overtime expenditures related to calling in staff to cover patrol shortages.- Reduce occurrences of "bumping" officers from one shift to another to cover staffing shortages.- Improve staff morale and wellness.- Reduce liability to the department and villages.- Maintain and improve the quality of life in the communities that we serve.
	Projected offsets within your budget related to this request: Overtime expenditures for covering patrol staffing might be reduced.We may have to actually invest more in our services in order to maintain and even improve our effectiveness in keeping the community safe. I would caution that our services and our ability to provide public safety resources cannot always be quantified from a financial standpoint. There are the intangible factors such as our residents feeling safer because of our visible presence in the community. It is difficult, if not impossible to accurately report how many acts of criminal behavior or how many acts of unsafe driving we have prevented or deterred just by way  of our patrolling and being visibly present. Crime and disorder will negatively impact on the quality of life in the communities. People will be less willing to live here, work here or recreate here. Developers will be less likely to invest in our communities. This would have a negative impact on the village's growth and revenue. 
	How does tis request align with the Village andor Department Vision Mission or any adopted applicable plans: "It is the philosophy of the Fox Valley Metro Police Department to provide law enforcement and public safety services to our communities with: Compassion, Integrity and Professionalism. PROFESSIONALISM: Committed to providing the highest quality of police service and leadership to the community with dedications and objectivity." Keeping staff levels current with the needs and challenges of the communities allows for us to provide the highest quality of police services. VOLC Facebook page Intro:"Nestled in the heart of the Fox River Valley, Little Chute is an outstanding community, full of great amenities and a high quality of life." Law enforcement plays an integral role in the overall quality of life in any community. Being under staffed puts a strain on our ability to maintain peace and order and therefore, can have a negative impact on the "quality of life." VOK Facebook page Intro:"With a population of 7,137 residents, we are pleased to present a warm and welcoming community, which offers great parks, terrific schools, and a vast array of municipal services to meet the needs of today's ever-changing world." As we become more reactive than proactive in addressing crime and violations of the law, we could fall into a situation that creates a less than "warm and welcoming community."  
	Other Comments: Metro is 1.3 sworn officers per 1,000 residents (19.5K residents for both villages).National average is 2.4 sworn officers per 1K residents.Wisconsin average is 2.1 sworn officers per 1K residents.We have 27 total sworn officers. Wisconsin police departments with comparable population:Middleton: 39 swornPleasant Prairie: 36 swornGermantown: 34 swornFox Crossing: 29 swornWis. Rapids: 29 swornOconomowoc: 35 swornKaukauna: 27 swornMenasha: 32 swornOnalaska: 31 sworn


